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Independent 
Auditor's Report 



Mahoney 
Sabol Company,uP 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

Independent Auditor's Report 

To the Honorable Mayor and 
Members of the Town Council 

Town of Montville, Connecticut 

Report on the Financial Statements 

95 Glastonbury Blvd, Suite 20 1 
Glastonbury, CT 06033-4453 

T 860.541 .2000 
F 860.541.2001 

wv..rw.MahoneySabol.com 

W/e have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, 
each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Town of Montville, Connecticut (the 
"Town"), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2013, and the related notes to the financial statements, which 
collectively comprise the Town's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, 
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financia l statements that are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit 
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Govemment Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the 
United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the fmancial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the fmancial 
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, 
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Town's preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, bu t not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Town's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. 
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial 
statements. 

\Xie believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opm10ns. 

Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate 
remaining fund information of the Town of Montville, Connecticut, as of June 30, 2013, and the respective changes 
in financial position, and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
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Other Matters 

Required Supplementa91 Injo77llation 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's discussion 
and analysis on pages 3-17 and the schedule of funding progress on page 58 be presented to supplement the basic 
financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for 
placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied 
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods 
of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our 
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial 
statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited 
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other Infom1ation 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statemen ts tha t collectively comprise 
the Town's basic financial statements. The combining and individual fund financial statements and schedules are 
presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. 

The combining and individual fund financial statements and schedules are the responsibility of management and 
were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic 
financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the 
basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information 
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic 
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the combining and individual fund financial statements 
and schedules are fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 25, 2013, on our 
consideration of the Town's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain 
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to 
describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that 
testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is 
an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Town's 
internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

;1 ~I sa1oJ ~ 0-y. v2 

Glastonbury, Connecticut 
November 8, 2013 
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Management's 
Discussion and 
Analysis 



TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECTICUT 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited) 

The management of the Town of Montville, Connecticut (the "Town") offers the readers of its financial statements 
this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the Town for the fiscal year ended] une 30, 2013. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

• The assets of the To-wn exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent fiscal year by $126,057,401 
(net position). Of this amount, $22,742,244 represents unrestricted net position. Of this amount, 
$7,165,872 represents unrestricted net position attributed to the operations of the Town's Sewer and \Y'ater 
Departments (business-type activities). 

• The Town's total net position increased by $3,642,656 during the current fiscal year, which consisted of a 
current year increase of $3,391,489 relating to the Town's governmental activities and $251 ,167 relating to 
the Town's business-type activities. 

• As of the close of the current fi scal year, the Town's governmental funds reported a combined ending fund 
balance of $9,649,550, a current year increase of $1,963,022 in comparison ·with the prior year. Of this 
amount, there was a current year increase of $3,245,488 in the General Fund, an increase of $502,414 in the 
Bonded Projects Fund, a decrease of $2,014,800 in the Public Safety Building Fund, and a current year 
increase of $229,920 in other governmental funds. 

• At the close of the current fiscal year, unassigned fund balance of the General Fund was $7,382,987 or 
12.3% o f total General Fund expenditures and net other fUlancing sources. Expressed another way, 
unassigned fund balance for the General Fund was sufficient to cover 1.5 months of General Fund 
operating expenditures. 

• The Town's total long-term bonded debt (governmental and business-type activities combined) decreased 
by $2,870,000 or 5.8% during the current fiscal year as a result of scheduled principal repayments. 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

This discussion and analysis are intended to serve as an introduction to the T own's basic financial statements. 
The Town's basic financial statements comprise three components: 1) government-wide financial statements, 2) 
fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the financial statements. This report also contains other supplementary 
information in addition to the basic financial statements themselves. 

Government-wide Financial Statements 

The government-wide f1nancial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the Town's 
finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business. 

The statement of net position presents information on all of the Town's assets and liabilities, with the difference 
between the two reported as net position. Over time, increases or decreases in net position may serve as a 
useful indicator of whether the f1nancial position of the Town is improving or deteriorating. 
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TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECTICUT 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited) (Continued) 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

Government-wide Financial Statements (Continued) 

The statement of activities presents information showing how the Town's net position changed during the most 
recent fiscal year. Ali changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the 
change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows . Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this 
statement for some items that will result in cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes and earned 
but unused vacation leave). 

Both of the government-wide financial statements are intended to distinguish functions of the Town that are 
principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from other functions 
that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through user fees and charges (business­
type activities). The governmental activities of the Town include activities such as: general government, public 
works, public safety, health and welfare, recreation and leisure and education. The business-type activities of the 
Town include sewer and water activities. 

The government-wide financial statements can be found on pages 18 and 19 of this report. 

Fund Financial Statements 

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been 
segregated for specific activities or objectives. The Town uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate 
compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds of the Town can be divided into three 
categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds. 

Govermnental Funds 

Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as governmental activities 
in the government-wide financial s tatements. However, unlike the government-wide fmancial statements, 
governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as 
weU as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be 
useful in evaluating the Town's near-term fmancing requirements. 

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial statements, 
it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar information presented 
for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better 
understand the long-term impact of the Town's near-term fmanci.ng decisions. Both the governmental fund 
balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances 
provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities. 

The Town maintains several individual governmental funds. Information is presented separately in the 
governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and 
changes in fund balances for the General Fund, the Bonded Projects Fund and the Public Safety Building 
Fund, all of which are considered to be major funds. Data from the other governmental funds are combined 
into a single, aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of these nonmajor governmental funds is 
provided in the form of combining statements elsewhere in this report. 

The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 20 - 23 of this report. 
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TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECTICUT 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited) (Continued) 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 

Proprietary Funds 

Enterprise funds are used to report the same functions presented as business-type activities in the 
government-wide financial statements. The Town uses enterprise funds to account for its sewer and water 
operations. Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial 
statements, only in more detail. 

Internal service funds are an accounting device used to accumulate and allocate costs internally among the 
Town's various functions. The Town uses an internal service fund to account for its risk management 
activities. Because this service predominantly benefits governmental rather than business-type functions, it 
has been included within governmental activities in the government-wide financial sta tements. 

The basic proprietary fund fmancial statements can be found on pages 25 - 27 of this report. 

Fiduciary Funds 

Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the Town 
government. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide fmancial statements because the 
resources of those funds are not available to the Town's own programs. The accounting used for fiduciary 
funds is much like that used for proprietary funds. 

The basic fiduciary fund fmancial statements can be found on pages 28 and 29 of this report. 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

The notes to the financial statements provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of 
the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the financial statements 
can be found on pages 30 - 57 of this report. 

Other Information 

In addition to the basic fmancial statements and accompanying notes, this report also contains required 
supplementary information and combining and individual fund statements and schedules which can be found 
on pages 58 and 59 - 81 of this report, respectively. 
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TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECTICUT 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited) (Continued) 

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

N e t Position 

Over time, net position may serve as one measure of a government's financial position. T otal net position of 
the Town (governmental and business type activities combined) totaled $126,057,401 and $122,41 4,745 as of 
June 30, 2013 and 2012 and are summarized as follows: 

T own of Mon tville, Co nnecticut 

Net Positio n 

June 30, 2013 

Governmental Business- type 

Activities Activities Total 

Current and o ther assets s 20,418,647 s 7,622,175 s 28,040,822 

Capital assets 95,828,04 1 56,007,179 151,835,220 

T o tal assets 11 6,246,688 63,629,354 179,876,042 

Deferred outflows o f resources 1 ,564,554 52,048 1,616,602 

O ther liabilities 2,714,862 393,631 3,108,493 

Long- term liabilities 47,290,233 5,036,5 17 52,326,750 

T o tal liabilities 50,005,095 5,430,148 55,435,243 

N et position 

Ne t investment in capital assets 52,092,046 51,085,382 103,1 77,428 

Res tricted 137,729 137,729 

Unrestric ted 15,576,372 7,1 65,872 22,742,244 
T otal net position s 67,806,147 s 58,251,254 s 126,057 ,401 

Town of Montville, Connecticut 

Net Position 

June 30, 20U 

(As mtated per Note L ) 

Govern mental Business- type 

Activities t\ ctivi ties T o tal 

Current and o ther asse ts s 21,068,147 s 6,330,456 s 27,398,603 
Capital assets 95,724,553 56,914,955 152,639,508 

To tal assets 116,792,700 63,245,411 180,038, 111 

Deferred o utflows o f resources 552,068 56,157 608,225 

Other Liabilities 3,525,351 137,615 3,662,966 

Long-term liabilities 48,831,467 5, 158,606 53,990,073 

T otal liabilities 52,356,818 5,296,221 57,653,039 

Ne t position 

Net investment in capital assets 49,561 ,669 51,850,441 101,412,11 0 

Res tricted 87,303 87,303 

Unrestricted 14,765,686 6,149,646 20,915,332 

Total net position s 64,414,658 s 58,000,087 s 122,414,745 
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TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECTICUT 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited) (Continued) 

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (Condnued) 

Net Position (Continued) 
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As of June 30, 2013, 81.9% of the Town's net position reflects its net investment in capital assets . The Town 
uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for future 
spending. Although the Town's investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be 
noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources since the capital assets 
themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities. 

Less than 1% of the Town's net position is subject to external restrictions on how they may be used and are 
therefore presented as restricted net position. 

The remainder of the Town's net position is considered unrestricted. 

Overall, net position increased by $3,642,656 in comparison with the prior year. 
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TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECTICUT 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited) (Continued) 

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (Continued) 

Changes in Net Position 

Changes in net position for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 are as follows: 

Town of Montville, Connecticut 

Changes in Net Position 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2013 

Governmental 

.Activities 

Revenues 

Program revenues: 

Charges for services $ 2,763,238 

Operating grants and contributions 19,821,599 

Capital grants and contributions 160,284 

General revenues: 

Property taxes, levied for general purposes 37,969,108 

Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs 3,385,689 

Income from investments 32,635 

Total revenues 64,132,553 

Expenses 

General government 5,752,392 

Public safety 3,970,750 

Public works 4,274,808 

Health and welfare 211,157 

Recreation and leisure 336,737 

Education 44,542,852 

Interest on long-term debt 1,626,849 

Sewer department 

Water department 

Total expenses 60,715,545 

Change in net position before transfers 3,417,008 

Transfers ~25,519) 

Change in net position 3,391,489 

Net position, beginning, as restated 64,414,658 

Net position, ending $ 67,806,147 
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Business-type 

1\ctivities Total 

$ 6,979,352 $ 9,742,590 

105,240 19,926,839 

160,284 

37,969,108 

3,385,689 

6,761 39,396 

7,091,353 71,223,906 

5,752,392 

3,970,750 

4,274,808 

211,157 

336,737 

44,542,852 

1,626,849 

5,438,686 5,438,686 

1,427,019 1,427,019 

6,865,705 67,581,250 

225,648 3,642,656 

25,519 

251,167 3,642,656 

58,000,087 122,414,745 

$ 58,251,254 $ 126,057,401 



TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECTICUT 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited) (Continued) 

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (Continued) 

Change in Net Position (Continued) 

Town of Montville, Connecticut 
Changes in Net Position 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2012 
(As restated per Note L) 

Governmental 

Activities 

Revenues 
Program revenues: 

Charges for services $ 2,566,479 

Operating grants and contributions 20,345,602 

Capital grants and contributions 1,917,057 

General revenues: 

Property taxes, levied for general purposes 35,701,419 

Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs 3,448,145 

Income from investments 49,380 

Total revenues 64,028,082 

Expenses 
General government 6,589,959 

Public works 3,920,661 

Public safety 3,668,232 

Health and welfare 210,773 

Recreation and leisure 348, 135 

Education 42,680,890 

Interest on long-term debt 1,348,223 

Sewer department 

\Xfater department 

Total expenses 58,766,873 

Change in net position before transfers 5,261,209 

Transfers (569,801) 

Change in net position 4,691,408 

Net position, beginning, as originally reported 59,877,998 

Adjustments (See Note L) ~154,748L 

Net position - beginning, as restated 59,723,250 

Net position, ending $ 64,414,658 
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Business- type 

Activities Total 

$ 6,881,824 $ 9,448,303 

277,659 20,623,261 

1,917,057 

35,701,419 

3,448,145 

6,524 55,904 

7,166,007 71,194,089 

6,589,959 

3,920,661 

3,668,232 

210,773 

348,135 

42,680,890 

1,348,223 

5,152,201 5,152,201 

1,449,341 1,449,341 

6,601,542 65,368,415 

564,465 5,825,674 

569,801 

1,134,266 5,825,674 

56,824,426 116,702,424 

41,395 ~113,353L 

56,865,821 116,589,071 

$ 58,000,087 $ 122,414,745 



TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECTICUT 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited) (Continued) 

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (Continued) 

Change in Net Position (Continued) 

2013 Revenues by Source - Governmental 
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: for general pu rposcs ""\ 
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contribution s not 

Capital grants and 
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0.2% 
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5.3% 
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4.3% 
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conrribu cions 
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2013 Revenues by Source - Business-type 
Activities 
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98.4% 

Operating grants and 
contributions 

1.5% 
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TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECTICUT 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited) (Continued) 

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (Continued) 

Change in Net Position (Continued) 

2013 Expenses by Function - Governmental 

Education 
73.4% 

Activities Interest on long-te rm 
debt 

Recreation and leisure 
0.6% 

2013 Expenses by Source - Business-type 

General government 
9.5% 

Public $afety 
6.5% 

7.0% 

Health and welfare 
0.3% 

Activities \Vate r exp enses 
20.8% 
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TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECTICUT 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited) (Continued) 

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (Continued) 

Change in Net Position (Continued) 

Governmental Activities 

Governmental activities increased the Town's net position by a current year change of $3,391,489. This 
increase is mainly attributable to the current year fund activity, less the capital asset and debt activity for the 
current year. 

Business-type Activities 

Business-type activities increased the Town's net position by a current year change of $251,167. The current 
year increase was primarily caused by the excess of revenues over operating expenditures. 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE TOWN'S FUNDS 

As noted earlier, the Town uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal 
requirements. 

Governmental Funds 

The focus of the Town's governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows, outflows, and 
balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the Town's financing requirements. In 
particular, unassigned fund balance may serve as a useful measure of the Town's net resources available for 
spending at the end of the fiscal year. 

As of the end of the current fiscal year, the Town's governmental funds reported a combined ending fund 
balance of $9,649,550. 

General Fund 

The general fund is the chief operating fund of the Town. At the end of the current fiscal year, unassigned fund 
balance of the general fund was $7,382,987. J\s a measure of the general fund's liquidity, it may be useful to 
compare unassigned fund balance to total fund expenditures. Unassigned fund balance represents 12.3% of 
total general fund expenditures and transfers out. Expressed another way, unassigned fund balance for the 
general fund was sufficient to cover 1.5 months of general fund operating expenditures and transfers out. 

The fund balance of the Town's general fund increased by $3,245,488 during the current fiscal year, which was 
primarily due to a settlement payment received from a major taxpayer who filed bankruptcy in the prior year. 

Bonded Projects Fund 

The fund balance of the Bonded Projects Fund increased by $502,414 during the current fis cal year. This 
increase was primarily due to receipt of school construction grant funding from the Department of Education in 
the current year. 
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TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECTICUT 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited) (Continued) 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE TOWN'S FUNDS (Continued) 

Public Safety Building Fund 

The fund balance of the Public Safety Building Fund decreased by $2,014,800 during the current fiscal year. 
This decrease was primarily due to capital outlay expenditures for the construction of a public safety building. 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET ARY HIGHLIGHTS 

The actual net change in fund balance of the General Fund on a budgetary basis was an increase of $4,467,265. 
Expenditures were $795,585 less than budgeted, and total budgetary revenues were $4,098,060 more than 
expected due primarily to a favorable variance in property tax revenues due to the collection of delinquent taxes 
owed by a major taxpayer who filed bankruptcy in the prior year. During the year ended June 30, 2013, the Town 
Council approved additional appropriations of $503,768 from fund balance. 

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital Assets 

The Town's investment in capital assets for its governmental and business type activities as of June 30, 2013 
totaled $151,835,220 (net of accumulated depreciation and amortization). T11is investment in capital assets 
includes land, construction in progress, land improvements, buildings and improvements, distribution and 
collection systems, machinery and equipment, and infrastructure. The total decrease in the Town's inves tment 
in capital assets for the current fiscal year was $804,288 or 0.5%. This decrease consisted primarily of capital 
asset additions of approximately $3.2 million, offset by depreciation expense of approximately $3.7 million and 
net asset disposals of approximately $270,000. Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year included 
the following: 

• Outlays for construction of the public safety building in the amount of $2,025,377. 

• Outlays for Town Hall roof repair totaling $60,000. 

• Outlays for various machinery and equipment and vehicles totaling $315,007, including the purchase of 
a fire pumper truck, plow and forklift. 

• Acquisition of \VPCA truck through capital lease financing in the amount of $334,678. 

• Outlays for WPCA equipment upgrades totaling $175,908 and vehicles totaling $169,827. 
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TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECTICUT 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited) (Continued) 

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION (Continued) 

Capital Assets (Continued) 

The following are tables of the investment in capital assets presented for both governmental and business-type 
activities: 

Town of Montville, Connecticut 

Capital Assets, Net 
June 30, 2012 

Governmental Business- type 

Activities Activities Total 

Land $ 1,717,448 $ 1,127,031 $ 2,844,479 

Constmction in progress 5,832,171 729,287 6,561,458 

Land improvements 289,043 289,043 

Buildings and improvements 73,894,008 13, 163,581 87,057,589 

In fras true ture 9,389,516 9,389,516 

Machinery and equipment 4,602,367 5,825,034 10,427,401 

Distribution and collection systems 36,070,022 36,070,022 

Totals $ 95,724,553 $ 56,914,955 $ 152,639,508 

Town of Montville, Connecticut 
Capital Assets, Net 

June 30, 2013 

Governmental Business-type 

Activities Activities Total 

Land $ 1,578,818 $ 1,127,031 $ 2,705,849 

Construction in progress 152,309 1,400 153,709 

Land improvements 271,616 271,616 

Buildings and improvements 79,074,309 13,532,364 92,606,673 

Infrastructure 4,530,061 4,530,061 

Machinery and equipment 10,220,928 6,046,405 16,267,333 

Distribution and collection systems 35,299,979 35,299,979 

Totals $ 95,828,041 $ 56,007,179 $ 151,835,220 
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TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECTICUT 
Management's Discuss ion and Analysis (Unaudited) (Continued) 

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION (Continued) 

Capital Assets (Continued) 

Capital Assets 
(Net of Accumulated Depreciation and 

Amortization) 

$100,000,000 

-$90,000,000 -----
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$70,000,000 
....., 

$60,000,000 c 
:::::; 
0 $50,000,000 
8 
~ $40,000,000 

$30,000,000 

$20,000,000 
-

$10,000,000 

$0 

-- -

I r-t"' I n l 

0 2013 • 20 12 _ .... 
-
-
r 

Additional information on the Town's capital assets can be found in Note D on pages 43 - 44 of this report. 

Long-term Debt 

At the end of the current fiscal year, the Town had total debt outstanding of $46,495,360. This entire amount is 
comprised of debt backed by the full faith and credit of the Town. The Town's total debt decreased by 
$2,870,000 or 5.8% during the current fiscal year primarily due to scheduled principal payments, offset by new 
bonds and capital lease obLigations issued during the year. 

State statutes limit the amount of general obLigation debt the Town may issue to seven times its annual receipts 
from taxation, as defined by the statutes. The curtent debt limitation for the Town is $271,595,380, which is 
significantly in excess of the Town's outstanding general obLigation debt. 
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TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECTICUT 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited) (Continued) 

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION (Continued) 

Long-term Debt (Continued) 

The following are tables of long-term bonded debt: 

Town of Montville, Connecticut 

Long-term Debt 

June 30, 2013 

Governmental Business- type 

Activities Activities 

General obligation bonds $ 43,484,200 $ 2,745,800 

Bond anticipation note payable 

Totals $ 43,484,200 $ 2,745,800 

Town of Montville, Connecticut 

Long-term Debt 

General obliga tion bonds 

Bond anticipation notes 

Totals 

June 30, 2012 

Governmental 

Activities 

$ 35,552,600 

10,625,000 

$ 46,177,600 

Business-type 

Activities 

$ 1,422,400 

1,500,000 

$ 2,922,400 

Outstanding Debt 

SS0,000,000 
$45,000,000 
$40,000,000 
$35,000,000 
$30,000,000 
$25,000,000 
$20 ,000 ,000 
$15,000,000 
$ 10,000,000 

$5,000,000 
$-

-

-
-

--
-- -
-
--

--~ I --
I 

(; enernl obliga tion 
bonds 

Bond anticipation 
notes 

Total 

$ 46,230,000 

$ 46,230,000 

Total 

$ 36,975,000 

12,125,000 

$ 49,100,000 

0 2012 

0 2013 

Additional information on the Town's long-term debt can be found in Note G on pages 46 - 50 of this report. 
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TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECTICUT 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited) (Continued) 

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETS AND RATES 

A summary of key economic factors affecting the Town are as follows: 

• The unemployment rate for the Town is currently 8.1% compared to the state's average unemployment rate 
of 8.0% and the national unemployment rate of 7.6%. 

• Unassigned fund balance of the General Fund totals $7 ,382,987 at June 30, 2013. 

• Significant estimates affecting next year's budget that are subject to change in the near term consist of the 
follow1ng: 

o For purposes of calculating property tax revenues for fiscal year 2014, the assessor's grand list was 
used along w1th an estimated tax rate, and an estimated rate of collection, with deductions for taxes 
to be paid by the State on behalf of certain taxpayers. 

o Intergovernmental grants were based on estimates from the State. 

o It is unknown how changes in market interest rates will impact real estate activi ty and related 
revenues collected by the Town Clerk and the amount of conveyance taxes and interest income. 

AU of these factors were considered in preparing the Town's budget for fiscal year 2014. 

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION 

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Town's finances for all those w1th an interest 
in the Town's finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or reguests for 
additional information should be addressed to the Finance Director, Town of Montville, 310 Norw1ch-New 
London Tpke., Uncasville, Connecticut 06382. 
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TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECTICUT 
ST t\ TEMENT O F NET POSITION 

JUNE 30, 201 3 

Prima~ Government 

Governmental Bus iness-type 

Activities Activities 

ASSETS 

Cash and cash e~uivalenrs s 15,889,074 s 4,548,052 

In ves tmenrs 801,189 

Receivables: 

Property ca:xes, net ol allowance for 

uncolleccibles of S187,000 1,607,779 

Inrerest on properry taxes and assessmenrs, 

net of allowance fo r uncoUeccibles o f S 191 ,000 585,395 

Assessmen~ and user charges receivable 

net aUowance for uncoUeccibles o f $206,700 137,745 1, 169,736 

Connectio n fees 2 18,261 

I nrergovernmenral 1,752,824 

Other 83, 14-0 57,90 8 

Internal balances 294,506 (294,506) 

Inventories 68,184 

Noncurrcnr assers: 

Receivables: 

Connecrio n fees 873,06 1 

Other 248,474 

Capirnl asscrs: 

N on-depreciable 1,73 1,127 1,128,431 

Depreciable, ner 94,096,914 54,878,748 

T oral assers 11 6,246,688 63 ,629,354 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Deferred charge on refunding 1,564,554 52,048 

LIABILITI ES 

Acco unrs payable and accrued expenses 1,073,86 1 329,662 

Accrued ljablLiocs: 

Salaries and benefit> payable 286,999 

Accrued inrerest 666,991 63,969 

Clalrris payable 4-05,240 

Unearned revenue 281,77 1 

Noncurrenr Liabilities: 

Due within one }'eat: 

13onds and nore payable 2,834,000 2 11 ,000 

Capirnl lease obligacion 64,595 

Compensated absences 327,100 10,000 

Contract payable 218,261 

Early re tirement incentive 78,022 

Land fill postclosu re 19,000 

Due in mo re rhan o ne year: 

Flonds and note payable 42,466,549 2,646,675 

Capital lease obligacion 200,765 

Compensared abgences 1,308,248 52,672 

Contract payable 1,632,549 

Early r<.:::circ m enr incencive 54,762 

N e t O PEB obligacion 12,552 

Landftll posrclosure 190,000 

Total liabilities 50,005,095 5,430, 148 

NET POSITION 

N et investmenr in capital assets 52,092,046 5 1,085,382 

Restricted ror: 

G ranr progrnm pucposes 124,7 19 

Orhcr purposes 13,010 

U nre~cricred 15,576,372 7 ,165,872 

Toral net posicio n s 67,806,147 s 58,251,254 

Fix acco!llpa11yi11g note.rare cm integral part of these fl11cmcial statements. 
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Total 

s 20,437, 126 

801, 189 

1,607,779 

585,395 

1,307,481 

2 18,261 

1,752,824 

141,048 

68, 184 

873,06 1 

248,474 

2,859,558 

148,975,662 

179,876,042 

1,616,602 

1,4-03,52.'l 

286,999 

730,960 

405,24-0 

28 1,77 1 

3,045,000 

64,595 

337,100 

218,261 

78,022 

19,000 

45, 113,224 

200,765 

1,360,920 

1,632,549 

54,762 

12,552 

190,000 

55,435,243 

103, 177,428 

124,719 

13,010 

22,742,244 

s 126,057,4-01 



TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECTICUT 
STATEi\lENT OF ACTIVITIES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

Functions/Pro~ams 

Primary Government: 

Governmental activities: 

General government 

Public safety 

Public works 

Health and welfare 

Recreation and leisure 

Education 

Interest on long-term debt 

Total governmental activities 

Business-type activities: 

Sewer depanment 

Water depanment 

Total primary government 

Program Revenues 

Operating Capital 

Charges for Grants and Grants and 

Ex~enses Services Contributions Contributions 

5,752,392 s 660,483 s 963,018 s 
3,970,750 261,315 256,288 

4,274,808 549,840 3,000 160,284 

211,157 

336,737 162,609 

44,542,852 1,128,991 18,599,293 

1,626,849 

60,715,545 2,763,238 19,821,599 160,284 

5,438,686 5,826,977 105,240 

1,427,019 1,152,375 

6,865,705 6,979,352 105,240 

s 67,581,250 s 9,742,590 $ 19,926,839 $ 160,284 

General revenues: 

Property taxes, levied for general purposes 

Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs 

Income from investments 

Total general revenues 

Transfers 

Total general revenues and transfers 

Change in net position 

Net position - beginning, as originally reported 

Adjustment (See Note L) 

Net position - beginning, as restated 

Net position - ending 

The acco!7!panying notes are an integral part of these financial sta/e171en/s. 
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Net (Expense) Revenue and 

Changes in Net Position 

Governmental Business-type 

Activities Activities Total 

s (4,128,891) s s (4,128,891) 

(3,453,147) (3,453,147) 

(3,561,684) (3,561,684) 

(211 ,157) (211,157) 

(174,128) (174,128) 

(24,814,568) (24,814,568) 

(1,626,849) (1,626,849) 

(37,970,424) (3 7 ,970, 424) 

493,531 493,531 

(274,644) (274,644) 

218,887 218,887 

(37,970,424) 218,887 (37,751,537) 

37,969,108 37,969 ,108 

3,385,689 3,385,689 

32,635 6,761 39,396 

41,387,432 6,761 41,394,193 

(25,519) 25,519 

41,361,913 32,280 41,394, 193 

3,391,489 251,167 3,642,656 

64,556,428 57,961,453 122,517,881 

(141,770) 38,634 (103,136) 

64,414,658 58,000,087 122,414,745 

s 67,806,147 s 58,251,254 s 126,05 7,401 



TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECTICUT 
BALANCE SHEET 

GOVERNMENT1\L FUNDS 

JUNE 30, 2013 

Bonded Public Safety 
General Projects Building 

Fund Fund Fund 
ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents s 15,162,349 s s 
Receivables: 

Property taxes, net of allowance for 

doubtful accounts of Sl 87,000 1,607,779 

Interest on property taxes, net of allowance 

for uncollectibles of SJ 91,000 585,395 

Assessments and interest receivable 137,745 

Intergovernmental 358,963 1,213,931 

Other 78,785 

Due from other funds 1, 186,290 95,516 

Advances to other funds 280,022 

Inventories 43,738 

Total assets s 19,441,066 s 1,213,931 s 95,516 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses s 1,029,162 s s 9,439 

Accrued liabilities: 

Salaries and benefits payable 286,999 

Due to funding source 

Due to other funds 7,127,660 1,016,881 

Unearned revenue 40,898 

Total liabilities 8,484,719 1,016,881 9,439 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Unavailable revenue - property taxes 1,644,464 

Unavailable revenue - special assessments 137,745 

Unavailable revenue - school construction grant 1,213,931 

Total deferred inflows of resources 1,782,209 1,213,931 

FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS) 
N onspendable: 

Advances to other funds 280,022 

Inventory 43,738 

Restricted for: 

Grant program purposes 

External 

Committed to: 

General government 

Recreation 

Education 

Capital projects 86,077 

Assigned to: 

Education 1,271,325 

CapitaJ outlays 60,926 

General government 93,906 

Public Works 6,134 

Public Safety - Severance 35,100 

Unassigned 7,382,987 (1,016,881) 

Total fund balances (deficit) 9,174,138 (1,016,881) 86,077 

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of 

resources and fund balances (deficit) s 19,441,066 s 1,213,931 s 95,516 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these jinanaal statements. 
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Nonmajor Total 
Governmental Governmental 

Funds Funds 

s 472,552 s 15,634,901 

1,607,779 

585,395 

137,745 

179,930 1,752,824 

4,355 83,140 

1, 155,991 2,437,797 

280,022 

24,446 68,184 

s 1,837,274 s 22,587,787 

s 34,324 s 1,072,925 

286,999 

936 936 

154,925 8,299,466 

240,873 281,771 

431,058 9,942,097 

1,644,464 

137,745 

1,213,931 

2,996,140 

280,022 

24,446 68,184 

124,719 124,719 

13,010 13,010 

215,269 215,269 

28,945 28,945 

297,430 297,430 

771,371 857,448 

1,271,325 

60,926 

93,906 

6,134 

35,100 

(68,974) 6,297, 132 

1,406,216 9,649,550 

s 1,837,274 s 22,587,787 



TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECTICUT 
RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
JUNE 30, 2013 

Total fund balance for governmental funds 

Total net position reported for governmental activities in the statement of 

net position is different because: 

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources 

and therefore are not reported in the governmental funds . Those assets 

consist of: 

Land 

Construction in progress 

Land improvements 

Buildings and improvements 

Machinery and equipment 

Infrastructure 

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 

Total capital assets, net 

Some of the Town's taxes, assessments, interest and long-term grant receivables 

will be collected after year end, but are not available soon enough to pay for the 

current period's expenditures, and therefore a.re reported as deferred 

revenue in the funds. 

Long-term liabilities applicable to the Town's governmental activities are 

not due and payable in the current period and accordingly are not reported 

as fund liabilities. "\U liabilities - both current and long-term - are reported 

in the statement of net position. 

;\ccrued interest payable 

Long-term debt: 

Bonds and note payable, net 

Deferred charge on refunding 

Other long-term liabilities: 

Compensated absences 

Early retirement incentive 

Net OPEB obligation 

Landfill closure 

Total long-term liabilities 

An internal service fund is used by the Town to charge the cost of risk 

management activities to individual fund s. The asse ts and liabilities of 

the internaJ service fund are included in governmental activities in the 

statement of net position. 

Net position of governmental activities 

$ 1,578,818 

152,309 

975,678 

93,541,418 

12,015,057 

17,256,300 

(29,691,539) 

(666,99 1) 

(45,300,549) 

1,564,554 

(1,635,348) 

(132,784) 

(12,552) 

(209,000) 

The accompanying notes cm: an integral part of these financial statements. 
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$ 9,649,550 

95,828,041 

2,996,140 

( 46,392,670) 

5,725,086 

$ 67,806,147 



TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECTICUT 
STXrEMENT OF REVENU ES, EXPENDITURES 1\ND 

Cf-L-\NGES IN FUND BALANCES (DEFIC!1) 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

Bonded Public Safety 
General Projects Building 

Fund Fund Fund 
REVENUES 

Property raxes s 39,246,721 s s 
J\ ssessments 168,032 
Intergovernmental 17,358,617 502,414 10,577 
State on-behalf payments 3,736,712 

Charges for services 2,346,610 
Donations 

Investment earnings 32,563 

Total revenues 62,889,255 502,414 10,577 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

General government 5,994,072 
Public safety 3,691,290 

Public works 3,359, I 71 

/-lealth and welfa re 210,848 

Recreation and leisure 230,548 

Miscellaneous 57,759 

Stare on-behalf payments 3,736,712 

Education 37,500,410 

Debt service: 

Principal payments 3,263,400 

Interest and fiscal charges 1,415,380 

Capital outlays 363,758 2,025,377 

Total expenditures 59,823,348 2,025,377 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

over expenditures 3,065,907 502,414 (2,014,800) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Proceeds from issuance of general obligation bonds 9,195,000 4,000,000 5,800,000 

Premiwn on bond issuance 1,368,298 

Repayment of bond anticipation notes (4,000,000) (5,800,000) 

Payment to refunded bond escrow agent (9,704,878) 

Tran sfe rs in 10,000 

Transfers out (688,839) 

Total other financing sources (uses) 179,581 

Net change in fund balances 3,245,488 502,414 (2,01 4,800) 

Fund balances (deficit) - beginning 5,928,650 (1,519,295) 2,1 00,877 

Fund balances (deficit) - ending $ 9,174,138 $ (1,016,881) s 86,077 

The accompanying notes m~ an integral part ef these financial state111ents. 
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Nonmajor Total 
Governmental Goverrunental 

Funds Funds 

s s 39,246,721 

168,032 

1,671 ,109 19,542,717 

3,736,712 

585,716 2,932,326 

90,827 90,827 

47 32,610 

2,347,699 65,749,945 

146,175 6,140,247 

3,052 3,694,342 

11,016 3,370, 187 

210,848 

63,207 293,755 

57,759 

3,736,712 

1,925,036 39,425,446 

3,263,400 

1,415,380 

658,132 3,047,267 

2,806,618 64,655,343 

(458,919) 1,094,602 

825,000 19,820,000 

1,368,298 

(825,000) (10,625,000) 

(9,704,878) 

734,755 744,755 

(45,916) Q34,755) 

688,839 868,420 

229,920 1,963,022 

1, 176,296 7,686,528 

s 1,406,216 s 9,649,550 



TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECTICUT 
RECON CILIATION OF Tl-IE STATEMENT OF REVENU ES, EXPENDITUR ES t\ND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACrJVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

Net change in fund balances (deficit) - roral governmcnral funds 

Tora! change inner position reported for governmenral activities in rhe ::;raremenr of 

activities is differenr because: 

Go,·ernmental funds repon capiral oudays a:; expendirurcs. Ho,vever, ln the 

sratcmenr of activities the cosr of rhose assets is aUocJtcd over 1hclr estimared 

useful live s and reported as depreciation e;.;pense. The amounc b)' which 

capiral ourlayi; e:xcceded depreciation and amortization expense in rhc currenr 

period is as follows: 

Expendirures for capital assets 

Depreciation and amortization expense 

Ner adjustment 

In rhe sraremen r of activities, onl)' rhe gain Qoss) on rhe sale of capim l asscrs 

is rcporred whereas rhc proceeds from rhe sale increase financial 

resources in chc.: governmental funds. 

The issuance oflong- rerm debr provides currenr financial rc:->ources ro 

governmenta l funds, while the repayment of principal on long-term debt 

consumes rhe current financial resources of governmenra l fund s. N either 

transaction, howeve r, has any effect on ner position. The ner effect of 

these differences in rhe treatmen r of long-1crm oblibrations is :is foUows: 

Debt issued or incurred: 

Refunding bonds issued 

f'rincipal repay ments: 

Oonds and nore payable 

Paymen ts ro refunde<l bond escrow agenr 

Net adjus rmcnr 

Under the modified accrual basis of accounting used in the governmental 

funds, expendirures a re nor recognize<l for uansaccions rhat arc nor norm;tUy 

paid wirh expendable available financial resou rces. In rhe staremenr o f 

activities, however, which is presenrcd o n rhe accrual basis, expenses and 

liabilicies. are reported rCb'r'J..rdless of when financial resources are avflilable. 

In addicion, inreresr on long-rerm debt is nor recognized under the modified 

accrual basis of accouncing until due, rather rhan as ir accrues. The net 

effect of such items is as foUow s: 

Accrued interest 

Deferred charge on refunding 

Unamo rcized bond premium 

Compcnsa red absences 

Early retirement incentive 

Litigation and judgment 

Ner OPEI:l obligacion 

Land (JI postclosure 

Cerrain revenues reported in rhe statement o f accivicies do nor provide current 

financial reso urces and rherefore are reported as deferred intlows of revenue in 

governmenral funds. This amount re:.:pre ~ enrs rhe change in deferred intlows. 

Inrcrnal service funds are used by management m charge the costs or cerrain 

activlties co individual funds. The ner re\·cnue (expense) of a cerra.in interna l 

service fund is reported with governmenrnl acciv1cies. 

Change in ner posn:ion of governmencal accivicics 

s 2,490,378 

(2,113,268) 

(9,195,000) 

3,263,400 

8,625,000 

(233,378) 

1,0 12,486 

(1,278,997) 

99,190 

44,485 

550,000 

(1 2,552) 

19,000 

The acconrpm!yi11g 110/es are an inlegral par/ of lbese ji11ancial j/alemen/S. 
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s 1,963,022 

377,11 0 

(273,622) 

2,693,400 

200,234 

(1,954,876) 

386,221 

$ 3,391,489 



TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECTICUT 
STr\TEi'viENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES .AND 

CH.r\NGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTU.r\.L -

BUDGETARY BASIS - GENER.AL FUND 

FOR THE YE1\R ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

Budgeted Amounts 

Original Final 

REVENUES 

Property taxes g 36,631,368 g 36,631,368 

lnrergovernmen tal 16,468,259 16,468,259 

Charge:; for services 2,336, 113 2,336,113 

Use of rown money 175,400 175,400 

T otal revenues 55,611,140 55,611,140 

EXPENDITURES 

Current: 

General government 6,250,269 6,270,414 

Public safety 3,669,011 3,735,511 

Public works 3,406,630 3,489,730 

Health and welfare 169,331 178,931 

Social services 33,231 33,231 

Recreation and leisure 235 ,643 238, 143 

MisceUaneous 58,100 58,100 

Education 36,632,735 36,632,735 

Capital outlay 638,200 638,200 

Debt service: 

Principal payments 3,093,400 3,093,400 

Interest and fiscal charges 1,434,590 1,281, 190 

Total expenditures 55,621,140 55,649,585 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures (10,000) (38,445) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Transfers in 10,000 10,000 

Transfers out (475,323) 

CanceUation of prior year encumbrances 

Appropriation of fund balance 503,768 

Total other financing sources (uses) 10,000 38,445 

Net change in fund balances g s 

Fund balance - beginning 

Fund balance - ending 

The accompanying notes are an intcgml pmt of these financial statements. 
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Variance With 

Final Budget 

Actual Over (Under) 

s 39,246,721 s 2,615,353 

17,307,973 839,714 

2,953,911 617,798 

200,595 25, 195 

59,709,200 4,098,060 

5,899, 184 (371,230) 

3,658, 190 (77,321) 

3,357,268 (132,462) 

178,763 (168) 

32,085 (1, 146) 

230,548 (7,595) 

57,759 (341) 

36,435,558 (197,177) 

638,200 

3,263,400 170,000 

1, 103,045 (178, 145) 

54,854,000 (795 ,585) 

4,855,200 4,893,645 

10,000 

(475,323) 
77,388 77,388 

(503,768) 

(387,935) (426,380) 

s 4,467,265 s 4,467,265 

3,274,582 

s 7,741,847 



TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECTICUT 
STATEMENT OF NET POSfTfON -

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

JUNE 30, 2013 

Governmental 

Business-'.}'.Ee Activities Act ivities 

Total Inte rnal 

Sewer Water Bus iness-type Service 

Deeartment Deeartment Activities Fund 

ASSETS 

Current assets: 

Cash and cash equivalenrs s 4,021,353 s 526,699 s 4,548,052 s 254, 173 

Investments 801,189 801,189 

Receivables: 

User charges, net allowance for 

tloubtful accounts of S206,700 1,073,933 95,803 1,169,736 

Connection fees 218,261 218,261 

Other 57,908 57,908 

Due from other fund s 751 751 5,876,153 

Total cu rrent assets 5,954,383 841,51 4 6,795,897 6, 130,326 

Noncurrent assets: 

Receivables: 

Connection fees 873,061 873,061 

Other 248,474 248,474 

Capital assets: 

Non-depreciable 1,088,131 40,300 1,128,431 

Depreciable, net 42,934,192 11 ,944,556 54,878,748 

Total noncurrent assets 44,270,797 12,857,917 57,128,714 

Total assets 50,225,180 13,699,431 63,924,61 1 6,130,326 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Deferred charge on refunding 52,048 52,048 

LIABILITIES 
Current uabilities: 

Accounts payable and acc rued expenses 223,655 106,007 329,662 

Accrued interest 63,969 63,969 

Claims payable 405,240 

D ue to o ther funds 14,196 1,039 15,235 

T otal cu rrent liab ilities 301,820 107,046 408,866 405,240 

Non-current uabilities: 

Due within one yea r: 

Bonds payable 211,000 211 ,000 

Capital lease obligation 64,595 64,595 

Compensated absences 10,000 10,000 

Contract payable 218,261 218,261 

Due in more than one year: 

Advances fro m o ther funds 280,022 280,022 

Bonds payable 2,646,675 2,646,675 

Capita l lease obligation 200,765 200,765 

Com pensa ted absences 52,672 52,672 

Contract paya ble 1,632,549 1,632,549 

Total non-current uabiucies 3,465,729 1,850,810 5,316,539 

Total uabilities 3,767,549 1,957,856 5,725,405 405,240 

NET POSITION 
Net inves tment in capital asse ts 40,951 ,336 10,134,046 51,085,382 

Unrest ric ted 5,558,343 1,607,529 7,165,872 5,725,086 

Total net position s 46,509,679 s 11,741,575 s 58,251,254 s 5,725,086 

The acco!!lpa11yi11g 110/es are an integral part of these Jinandal state!!lenls. 
- 25 -



TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECTICUT 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND 

CHANGES IN NET POSITION -

PROPRIETr\RY FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

Business-type Activities 

Sewer Water 
Department Department 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Charges for services and premiums s 5,826,977 s 1,152,375 

I ntergovemmental 105,240 

Total operating revenues 5,932,217 1, 152,375 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Personnel services 882,111 55,011 

Supplies and administration 1,621,904 963,036 

Main tenance 431,595 33,340 

Energy and transportation 741,087 45,339 

Insurance and taxes 345,855 35,109 

Claims incurred 

r\dministratio n 

Depreciation 1,323,421 295,184 

To tal operating expenses 5,345,973 1,427,019 

Operating income 0oss) 586,244 (274,644) 

NON-OPERATING INCOME (EXPENSE) 

Interest income 6,761 

In terest expense (92,713) 

Tomi non-operating i.ncome (expense) (85,952) 

Change in net position before transfers 

and capital contributions 500,292 (274,644) 

Capital contributions 35,519 

Transfer o ut (10,000) 

Change in net position 490,292 (239,125) 

Net position - beginning, as originally repo rted 45,980,753 11,980,700 

Adjustments (See Note L) 38,634 

Net position - beginning, as restated 46,019,387 11,980,700 

Net position - ending s 46,509,679 s 11,741,575 

The accompanying notes arr: an i11tegral part of these fi11ancial statements. 
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Governmental 
Activities 

Total Internal 

Business-type Service 
Activities Fund 

s 6,979,352 s 6,996,931 

105,240 

7,084,592 6,996,931 

937,122 

2,584,940 

464,935 

786,426 

380,964 

5,801,171 

809,564 

1,618,605 

6,772,992 6,610,735 

311,600 386,196 

6,761 25 

(92,71 3) 

(85,952) 25 

225,648 386,221 

35,519 

(10,000) 

251,167 386,221 

57,961,453 5,338,865 

38,634 

58,000,087 5,338,865 

s 58,251,254 s 5,725,086 



TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECTICUT 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS -

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR EN D ED J UNE 30, 2013 

Business-tll'e Activities 

Sewer W a ter 

Dceartmc nt Deeartme nt 
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITI ES 

Cash received fo r the following: 

Cusromers and users s 5,878,259 s 1,244,893 
I nrcrgovernmenraJ 105,24{) 

Cash paid for the following: 

Personnel services (862,629) (55,0 11) 

Supplies and administration (1,398,254) (967,170) 

Maintenance (426,492) (33,340) 

S nergy and transportation (741,087) (45,339) 

Insurance and ta.\'.eS (345,855) (35,109) 

Benefits and claims 

Net cash pro,·ided by operating act.ivities 2,209,182 108,924 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVlTIES 

Cash transfers related to interfund activity (477,993) 33,825 

Net cash provided by (used in) noncapital financing activities (477,993) 33,825 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTrYITIES 

Purchases of capital assets (345,735) 

Payments collected on long-term receivables 47,978 218,261 

Interest paid on capital debt (61,432) 

Principal p:i.id on capital debt (245,918) (226,263) 

Net cash used in capital and related financial activities (605,107) (8,002) 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Purchase of investments (801,189) 

I nteresr lncome 6,761 

Net ca<h provided by (used in) investing activities (794,428) 

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 331,654 134,747 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning o f year 3,689,699 391,952 

Cash and rn.'h equivalen ts, end of year s 4,021 ,353 s 526,699 

RECONCIUATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO 

N ET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVlTIES 

O perating income (loss) s 586,244 s (274,644) 

Adiustmenrs to reconcile operating income (loss) to 

net cash provided by operating activities: 

Depreciation expense 1,323,421 295,184 

Changes in assets and Liabil ities: 

Decrease in user cha.rges receivable 51,282 92,518 

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 223,650 (4,134) 

Loss on d isposal of assecs 5,103 

I ncreasc in compcnsared absences 19,482 

Increase in due from oche c funds 

Decrease in claims payable 

Nee cash pro,·ided by operating activities s 2,209,182 s 108,924 

NONCASH CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTrYITIES 

Capiral assets acguired through assumption of capital lease s 334,678 s 
Increase in depreciable capita.I assets through capiral tran$fer in 35,519 

The aao111pa11yi11g notr:s are an i11t~gral part of the.<e. jinani..ia/ J/aleme11!.f. 
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Total 

Business-type 

Activities 

s 7, 123,152 

105,240 

(9 17,640) 

(2,365,424) 

(459,832) 

(786,426) 

(380,964) 

2,318,106 

(444,168) 

(444,168) 

(345,735) 

266,239 

(6 1,432) 

(472,181) 

(613, 109) 

(801,189) 

6,761 

(794,428) 

466,401 

4,081,651 

s 4,548,052 

s 311,600 

1,618,605 

143,800 

21 9,516 

5,1 03 

19,482 

s 2,318,106 

s 334,678 

35,519 

Governmental 

Activities 

Internal 

Service 

Fund 

s 6,730,867 

(809,564) 

(5,833, I 03) 

88,200 

25 

25 

88,225 

165,948 

s 254,173 

s 386,196 

(266,064) 

(31,932) 

s 88,200 

s 



TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECTICUT 
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 
FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2013 

Private 
Purpose 

Trust Fund -
School 

Scholarships 
ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 61,656 

Investments, at fair value: 

Certificates of deposit 89,473 

Equity mutual funds 172,356 

Fixed income mutual funds 39,031 

Total assets 362,516 

LIABILITIES 

Due to student g roups 

Due to others 

Total liabilities 

NET POSITION 
H eld in trust for scholarship benefits $ 362,516 

$ 

$ 

$ 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these finamial statements. 
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Agency 
Funds 

331,786 

32,682 

364,468 

274,286 

90,182 

364,468 



TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECTICUT 
STATEMENT OF CHANGES 
IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

ADDITIONS 
Contribu tions: 

Private donations 

Total contributions 

Investment earnings: 

Interest 

Net increase in the fair 

value of inves tments 

Total inves tment earnings 

Total additions 

DEDUCTIONS 
Awards expense 

Administrative expenses 

Total deductions 

Change in net position 

Net position - beginning 

Net position - ending 

$ 

$ 

Private 

Purpose 

Trust Fund -

School 

Scholarships 

150 

150 

2,948 

30,867 

33,815 

33,965 

8,777 

150 

8,927 

25,038 

337,478 

362,516 

The accompa1rying notes are an integral part ef the.re.finamial statements . 
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TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECTICUT 
Notes to Financial Statements 
June 30, 2013 

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The accounting policies of the Town of Montville, Connecticut (the "Town") conform to accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America, as applicable to governmental organizations. The following is a 
summary of significant accounting policies: 

Financial Reporting Entity 

The Town of Montville, Connecticut was settled in 1786 and covers 43.9 square miles located in the Southeastern 
part of Connecticut. The Town operates under a Town Council/Mayor form of government and provides the 
following services as authorized by its charter: public safety, public works, health, social services, recreation, 
planning and zoning, education and other miscellaneous programs. 

The legislative power of the Town is vested with the Town Council and Town Meeting. The Town Council may 
enact, amend or repeal ordinances and resolutions. The Town Council is responsible for financial and taxation 
matters as prescribed by Connecticut General Statutes, and is responsible for presen ting fiscal operating budgets 
for Town Meeting approval. 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the reporting entity include 
the primary government and its component units, entities for which the government is considered to be 
financially accountable, all organizations for which the primary government is financially accountable, and other 
organizations which by nature and significance of their relationship with the primary government would cause the 
financial statements to be incomplete or misleading if excluded. Blended component units, although legally 
separate entities, are in substance, part of the government's operations and therefore, data from these uni ts are 
combined with data of the primary government. Based on these criteria, there are no component units requiring 
inclusion in these financial statements. 

Government-wide and Ftmd Financial Statements 

Government-wide Financial Statements 

The statement of net position and the statement of activities display information about the Town and include 
the financial activities of the overall government, except for fiduciary activities. E liminations have been made 
to minimize the double-counting of internal activities. Interfund services provided and used are not 
eliminated in the process of consolidation. The statements are intended to distinguish between governmental 
and business-type activities. Governmental activities generally are financed through taxes, intergovernmental 
revenues, and other nonexchange transactions. Business-type activities are financed in whole or in part by 
fees charged to external parties. 

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function are offset 
by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function. Program 
revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, 
services, or privileges provided by a given function and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to 
meeting the operational or capital requiremen ts of a particular function. Taxes and other items not properly 
included among program revenues are reported as general revenues. 
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TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECTICUT 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
June 30, 2013 

NOTE A- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 

Fund Financial Statements 

The fund financial statements provide information about the Town's funds, including its fiduciary funds . 
Separate statements for each fund category - governmental, proprietary and fiduciary - are presented. The 
emphasis of fund financial statements is on major governmental funds and enterprise funds, each displayed in 
a separate column. All remaining governmental funds and enterprise funds are aggregated and reported as 
nonmajor funds. 

The Town reports the following major governmental funds: 

General Fund - This fund is the Town's primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources of 
the general government, except those accounted for in another fund. 

Bonded Projects Fund - This fund is used to account for the revenues and expenditures related to major 
capital asset construction and/ or purchases. 

Public Safety Building Fund- This fund is used to account for the revenue and expenditures related to 
the construction of the new Public Safety Building. 

The Town reports the folJowing major proprietary funds : 

Sewer Department - This fund is used to account for activities of the Town's Sewer department. 

Water Department- This fund is used to account for activities of the Town's \X'ater department. 

In addition, the Town reports the following fund types: 

Internal Service Fund (proprietary) - This fund accounts for activities that provide goods or services to 
other funds, departments, or agencies of the Town on a cost-reimbursement basis. The Town utilizes an 
internal service fund to account for risk management activities. 

Private Purpose Trust Funds - This fund type is used to account for trust arrangements under which 
principal and income benefit individuals, private organizations, or other governments. There is no 
reguirement that any portion of the resources be preserved as capital. The Town utilizes a private purpose 
trust fund to account for activities of the School Scholarships Private Purpose Trust Fund. 

Agency Funds - These funds are used to account for resources held by the Town in a purely custodial 
capacity. The Town utilizes these funds to account for assets of the student activities funds and the 
performance bonds fund. The student activities funds account for monies generated by student activities in 
the Town's school system. The performance bonds fund accounts for monies received to ensure that new 
home construction is performed per specifications. 
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TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECTICUT 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
June 30, 2013 

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting 

The accounting and financial reporting treatment is determined by the applicable measurement focus and 
basis of accounting. Measurement focus indicates the type of resources being measured such as current 
financial resources or economic resources. The basis of accounting indicates the timing of transactions or 
events for recognition in the financial statements. 

The government-wide financial s tatements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and 
the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a 
liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in 
the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility 
requirements imposed by the provider have been met. 

The governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current fwancial resources measurement 
focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both 
measureable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the 
current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the 
government considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days o f the end of the current 
fiscal period. Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. 
However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences, and claims and 
judgments, are recorded only when payment is due. General capital asset acquisitions are reported as 
expendi tures in governmental funds. Issuance of long-term debt and acquisitions under capital lease are 
reported as other fwancing sources. 

Property taxes and interest associa ted with the current fiscal period are all considered to be susceptible to 
accrual and so have been recognized as revenues in the current fiscal period. Entitlements are recorded as 
revenues when all eligibility requirements are met, including any time requirements, and the amount is 
received during the period or within the availability period for this revenue source (within 60 days of year 
end). Expenditure-driven grants are recognized as revenue when the qualifying expenditures have been 
incurred and all other eligibility requirements have been met, and the amount is received during the period or 
within the availability period for this revenue source (within 60 days of year end). All other revenue items are 
considered to be measurable and available only when the cash is received. 

The proprietary and private-purpose trust funds are reported using the economic resources measurement 
focus and the accrual basis of accounting. The agency fund has no measurement focus but utilizes the accrual 
basis of accounting for reporting its assets and liabilities. 

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues 
and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with 
a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the Town's enterprise 
funds consist of charges to customers for services relating to sewer and water usage. Operating expenses of 
the Town's enterprise funds include the cost of operations and maintenance, administrative expenses, and 
depreciation of capital assets. The principal operating revenues of the Town's internal service fund consist of 
charges for premiums. Operating expenses of the Town's internal service fund consist of claims incurred and 
administrative expenses. Revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonopera ting 
revenues and expenses. 
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TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECTICUT 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
June 30, 2013 

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows/Outflows of Resources and Net Position/Fund Equity 

Cash Equivalents 

The Town's cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits, and short-term 
investments with original maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition. 

Investments 

Investments for the Town are reported at fair value (generally based on quoted market prices) except as described 
below. 

The Town invests in the State Treasurer's Short-Term Investment Fund (STIF) , which is an investment pool 
managed by the State Treasurer's Office, and the Cooperative Llquid Asset Security Systems Fund (CLASS), which 
is an investment pool managed by Cutwater Asset Management. STIF and CLASS operate in conformity with all 
of the requirements of the Securities and Exchange Commission's (SEC) Rule 2a7 as promulgated under the 
Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended. Accordingly, STIF and CLASS qualify as a 2a 7-like pools and are 
reported at the net asset value per share (which approximates fair value) even though it is calculated using the 
amortized cost method. STIF and CLASS are subject to regulatory oversight even though they are not registered 
by the SEC. 

Inventories 

Inventories are reported at cost using the first-in first-out (FIFO) method, except for USDA donated 
commodities, which are recorded at market value. Inventories are recorded as expenditures when consumed 
rather than when purchased. 

Property Taxes, Sewer Assessment and Usage Charges 

Property ta xes are assessed as of October 1. Real estate and personal property taxes are billed in the following 
July and are due in two installments, July 1 and January 1. Motor vehicle taxes are billed in July and are due in 
one installment, July 1, and supplemental motor vehicle taxes are due in full January 1. Taxes become 
delinquent thirty days after the installment is due. Liens are effective on the assessment date and are 
continued by filing before the end of the year following the due date. Based on his tori cal collection 
experience and other factors, the Town has established an allowance for uncollectible taxes and interest of 
$378,000 as of June 30, 2013. 

Upon completion of projects, water and sewer assessments are levied and assessed to the users each Febrnary. 
Usage charges are billed quarterly or monthly depending on the property type, beginning in January. 
Assessments and user charges are due and payable within thirty days and delinquent amounts are subject to 
interest at prevailing rates . Liens are filed on all properties until the assessment is paid in full. Based on 
historical collection experience and other factors, the \X!PCA has established an allowance for uncollectible 
sewer and water usage of $206,700 as of June 30, 2013. 

- 33 -



TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECTICUT 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
June 30, 2013 

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Assets. Liabilities, Deferred Inflows/Outflows of Resources and Net Position/Fund Equity (Continued) 

Capital Assets 

Capital assets, which include property, equipment, and infrastructure assets, are reported in the applicable 
governmental or business-type activities columns in the government-wide financial statements and proprietary 
fund fmancial statements. Capital assets are defined by the Town as assets with an initial individual cost of 
more than $S,OOO for equipment, $20,000 for improvements and $100,000 for infrastructure, and an estimated 
useful life in excess of one year. Such assets are recorded at historical cost, or estimated historical cost, if 
purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market value at the date of 

donation. 

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of a capital asset or materially 
extend capital asset lives are not capitalized. Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized 
as projects are constructed. Interest incurred net of interest earned on project specific debt during the 
construction phase of capital assets of business-type activities and enterprise funds are included as part of the 
capitalized cost of the assets constructed. 

Capital assets of the Town are depreciated using the straight line method over the following estimated useful 

lives: 

Assets 
Buildings 
Building improvements 
Distribution and collection systems 
Infrastructure 
Land improvements 
Machinery and equipment 

Years 
3S - so 

20 
so - 6S 
30 - so 
30 - so 
s - 20 

Capital assets acquired under capital lease are amortized over the life of the lease term or estimated useful life 

of the asset, as applicable. 

Unearned Revenue 

In the government-wide and fund financial statements, this liability represents resources that have been received 

but not yet earned. 

Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources 

In addition to assets, the statement of fmancial position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred 
outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of resources, represents a 
consumption of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an outflow of 
resources (expense/ expenditure) until then. The Town only has one item that qualifies for reporting in this 
category. It is the deferred charge on refunding reported in the government-wide statement of net position. 
A deferred charge on refunding results from the difference in the carrying value of refunded debt and its 

This amount is deferred and amortized over the shorter of the life of the refunded or reacqu1s1t1on pnce. 
refunding debt. 
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TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECTICUT 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
June 30, 2013 

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows/Outflows of Resources and Net Position/Fund Equity (Continued) 

Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources (Continued) 

In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section for 
deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources, 
represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an 
inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. The Town only has one type of item, which arises only under a 
modified accrual basis of accounting, that qualifies for reporting in this category. Accordingly, the item, 
unavailable revenue, is reported only in the governmental funds balance sheet. The governmental funds 
report unavailable revenues from three sources: property taxes, special assessments, and school construction 
grant funding. These amounts are deferred and recognized as an inflow of resources in the period that the 
amounts become available. 

Compensated Absences 

Under the terms of various union contracts, Town and Board of Education employees are granted vacation 
and sick time in varying amounts based on length of service. Town employees may not carry over any 
accumulated vacation time and may carry over a limited number of sick days to subsequent years. In the 
event of retirement, Town employees are reimbursed for accumulated vacation and sick days based on union 
contract. Board of Education employees may carry over a limited number of unused vacation days to the 
next fiscal year. When a Board of Education employee retires, limited accumulated unused sick leave is not 
paid but added to the credited service used to calculate pension benefits. 

AU compensated absences are accrued when incurred in the government-wide, proprietary fund and fiduciary 
fund fmancial statements. Expenditures for compensated absences are recognized in the governmental fund 
financial statements in the current year to the extent they have matured (i.e. due to resignation or retirement) . 

Long-term Obligations 

In the government-wide fmancial statements and proprietary fund financial statements, long-term debt and 
other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable statement of net position. Bond 
premiums and discounts are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the effective interest 
method. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount. 

In the fund fmancial statements, governmental funds recognize bond premiums and discounts, as well as 
bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt issued is reported as other financing 
sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as other fmancing sources while discounts on 
debt issuances are reported as other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual 
debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service expenditures. 
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TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECTICUT 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
June 30, 2013 

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows/ Omflows of Resources and Net Position/Fund Equity (Continued) 

Net Position and Fund Balance 

The government-wide statement of net position presents the Town's non-fiduciary assets and liabili ties, with 
the difference reported as net position. Net position is reported in three categories: 

Net investment in capital assets - This component of net position consis ts of capital assets, net of 
accumulated depreciation and amortiza tion and reduced by outstanding balances for bonds, notes and other 
debt that are attributed to the acquisition, construction or improvement of capital assets. 

R estricted net position - This component of net position consists of amounts restricted either through 
ex ternal restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, and the like, o r through restrictions 
imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

Unrestricted net position - This component of net position is the net amount of the assets, liabili ties, and 
deferred inflows/ outflows of resources which do not meet the definition of the two preceding ca tegories. 

The Town's governmental funds report the following fund balance ca tegories: 

Nonspendable -Amounts that cannot be spent because they are not in spendable fo rm or they are legally 
or contractualJy required to be maintained intact. 

Restricted - Constraints are placed on the use of resources that are either externally imposed by creditors, 
grantors, contributors or laws and regulations of other governments or imposed by law through enabling 

legislation. 

Comrru·ued - Amounts that can only be used for specific purposes pursuant to constraints imposed by 
formal action of the Town Council (the highest level of decision making authori ty of the Town) and cannot 
be used for any other purpose unless the Town removes or changes the specified use by taking the same 

formal action. 

Assigned - Amounts are constrained by the government's intent to be used for specific purposes, but are 
not restricted or committed. Amounts may be constrained to be used for a specific p urpose by a governing 
board or body or official that has been delegated authority to assign amounts by the T own Charter. 

Unassigned - Residual classification for the General Fund or amounts necessary in o ther governmental 
funds to eWninate otherwise negative fund balance amounts in the o ther four ca tegories. 

Net Position Flow Asswnption 

Sometimes the Town will fund outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted (e.g. restricted bond or 
grant proceeds) and unrestricted resources. In order to calculate the amounts to report as restricted net 
position and unres tricted net position in the government-wide and proprietary. fund financial statements, a 
flow assumption must be made about the order in which the resources are considered to be applied. 

The Town does not have a formal policy over net position. In practice, the Town considers restricted net 
position to have been depleted before unrestricted net position is applied. 
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TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECTICUT 
N ores to Financial Statements (Continued) 
June 30, 2013 

NOTE A- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Assets. Liabilities, Deferred Inflows/Owflows of Resources and Net Position/Fund Equity (Continued) 

Net Position and Fund Balance (Continued) 

Fund Balance Flow Assurnption 

Sometimes the Town will fund outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted and unrestricted 
resources (the total of committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balance) . In order to calculate the amounts 
to report as restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balance in the governmental fund financial 
statements a flow assumption must be made about the order in which the resources are considered to be 
applied. 

The Town does not have a formal policy over the use of fund balance. In practice, the Town uses restricted 
resources first, then unrestricted resources as needed. Unrestricted resources are used in the following order: 
committed; assigned; then unassigned. It is the Town's policy to maintain an unassigned fund balance in the 
General Fund between 5% and 12% of the Town's general fund budget. Two-thirds vote of the entire Town 
Council is regui.red to decrease total fund balance below 8% . Unassigned fund balance in the General Fund 
as of June 30, 2013 represents 13.2% of the Town's final general fund budget. 

Interfund Activities 

lnterfund activities are reported as follows: 

lnterfund Receivables and Payables 

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at the end of 
the fiscal year are referred to as either "due to/ from other funds" (i.e. the current portion of interfund loans) 
or "advances to/ from other funds" (i.e. the non-current portion of interfund loans). All other outstanding 
balances between funds are reported as "due to/from other funds". Any residual balances outstanding 
bet'-.veen the governmental activities and business-type activities are reported in the government-wide financial 
statements as "internal balances". 

lnterfund Services Provided and Used 

Sales and purchases of goods and services between funds for a price approximating their external exchange 
value are reported as revenues and expenditures, or expenses, in the applicable funds. 

Interfund Transfers 

lnterfund transfers represent flows of assets without equivalent flows of assets in return and without a 
requirement for repayment. In governmental funds, transfers are reported as other financing uses in the 
funds making transfers and other financing sources in the funds receiving transfers. In proprietary funds, 
transfers are reported after non-operating revenues and expenses. 

lnterfund Reimbursements 

lnterfund reimbursements represent repayments from the funds responsible for particular expenditures or 
expenses to the funds that initially paid for them. 
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NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

NOTE B- BUDGETARY INFORMATION AND DEFICIT FUND BALANCES 

Budgetary Information 

The Town adheres to the following procedures in establishing the budgetary data included in the General Fund 
financial statements, in accordance with provision of its Town Charter. 

0 By 100 days before the close of the fiscal year, the head of each department, office and agency submits to 
the Finance Director detailed estimates of expenditures and any revenues other than tax revenues expected 
to be collected. Expenditures are con trolled at the department level. 

0 The Mayor submits a Capital Improvement Program for the ensuing fiscal year and the immediate four 
subsequent years to the Town Council for changes from the prior year's program by 75 days before the 
close of the fiscal year. It is then submitted to the Planning and Zoning Commission for approval. The 
Town Council then adopts the Program. The Program details the project, cost estimates, methods of 
financing, time schedules, and the estimated annual cost of the facility operation. 

0 By 75 days before the close of the fiscal year, the Mayor presents a budget message, estimates of revenues 
and expenditures and justificatio ns to the Town Council. 

0 By 60 days before the close of the fiscal year, the Town Council publishes the particulars of the budgets and 
holds one or more public hearings. 

0 The Town Council may add, increase, delete or decrease any programs or amounts except for those 
prohibited by law. The budget is returned to the Mayor, who approves it or vetoes one or more line items 
(except for the Board of Education budget). A veto may be overridden by a two-thirds vote of the entire 
Town Council. 

0 The Town Council adopts the final budget before 30 days of the close of the fiscal year. 

0 If the Town Council fails to adopt a budget within the prescribed timeframe, the previous year's budget 
prevails on a month-to-month basis until the new budget is adopted. 

0 With written approval of a department head and the Director of Finance, transfers between line items within 
a department can be made. The Town Council may transfer unexpended balances between departments. 

0 The Board of Education may transfer unexpended balances between accounts within its total line 

appropnat10n. 

0 Additional appropriations may be made during the year by resolution of the Town Council. Additional 
appropriations from fund balance for the year ended June 30, 2013 amounted to $503,768. 
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NOTE B- BUDGETARY INFORMATION AND DEFICIT FUND BALANCES (Continued) 

Budgetary Information (Continued) 

0 Encumbrances are recognized as a valid and proper charge against a budget appropriation in the year in 
which the purchase order, contract or other commitment is issued and, accordingly, encumbrances 
outstanding at year-end are reported in budgetary reports as expenditures of the current year. Generally, all 
unexpended appropriations lapse at year-end, except those for Capital Projects Funds and certain Special 
Revenue Funds. Appropriations for capital projects are continued until completion of applicable projects, 
even when projects extend more than one fiscal year. 

As described above, accounting principles applied for purposes of developing data o n a budgetary basis differ 
from those used to present financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America ("GAAP basis"). A reconciliation of General Fund amounts presented on the 
budgetary basis to amounts presented on the GAAP basis is as follows for the year ended June 30, 2013: 

Budgetary basis 

"On-behalf' payments -

State Teachers Retirement 

Fund (see Note H) 

Encumbrances 

Bond proceeds and issuance 

costs not recorded for 

budgetary purposes 

Certain items recorded as 

revenues for budgetary 

purposes 

GAAP basis 

Deficit Fund Balances 

Total 
Revenues 

$ 59,709,200 

3,736,712 

(546,085) 

(10,572) 

$ 62,889,255 

Total 
Expenditures 

$ 54,854,000 

3,736,712 

1,144,389 

312,335 

(224,088) 

$ 59,823,348 

Other Net Change 
Financing Sources - in 

Transfers, Net Fund Balance 

$ (387,935) $ 4,467,265 

(77,388) (1,221, 777) 

858,420 

(213,516) 

$ 179,581 $ 3,245,488 

T he following funds have deficit fund balances as of June 30, 2013, none of which cons titutes a violation of 

statutory prov1s10ns: 
Fund 

Bonded Projects Fund 

Palmertown Water Project Phase 2 Fund 

Bonded Fund 

Amount 
$ (1,016,881) 

(58,237) 

(10,737) 

T he deficits are expected to be eliminated through future revenue sources and bonding. 
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NOTE C - CASH DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS 

A reconciliation of the Town's cash and cash equivalents as of June 30, 2013 is as follows: 

Government-wide statement of net position: 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Statement of fiduciary net position: 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Add: certificates of deposit classified as investments 

Less: cash equivalents considered investments 

under GASB Statement No. 40 

Cash Deposits - Custodial Credit Risk 

$ 

$ 

20,437,126 

393,442 

20,830,568 

923,344 

~6,767,696) 

14,986,216 

Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, the Town will not be able to recover its 
deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The 
Town does not have a deposit policy for custodial credit risk. As of June 30, 2013, $15,527,641 of the Town's 
bank balance of$16,775,101 was exposed to custodial credit risk as follows: 

Uninsured and uncollateralized 

Uninsured and collateralized with securities held by the pledging 

bank's trust department or agent but not in the Town's name 

$ 

$ 

13,974,877 

1,552,764 

15,527,641 

All of the Town's deposits were in qualified public institutions as defined by Connecticut state statute. Under this 
statute, any bank holding public deposits must at all times maintain, segregated from its other assets, eligible 
collateral in an amount equal to a certain percentage of its public deposits. The applicable percentage is 
determined based on the bank's risk-based capital ratio. The amount of public deposits is determined based on 
either the public deposits reported on the most recent quarterly call report, or the average of the public deposits 
reported on the four most recent quarterly call reports, whichever is greater. The collateral is kept in the custody 
of the trust department of either the pledging bank or another bank in the name of the pledging bank. 
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NOTE C - CASH DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

Investments 

A reconciliation of the Town's investments as of June 30, 2013 is as foUows: 

Government-wide statement of net position: 

Investments 

Statement of fiduciary net position: 

Investments 

Add: cash equivalents considered investments 

under GASE Statement No. 40 

Less: certificates of deposit classified as investments 

As of June 30, 2013, the Town's investments consist of the foUowing: 

Investment type 

Debt Securities: 

Pooled foced income accounts 

Fixed income mutual funds 

Money market mutual funds 

Other investments: 

Equity mutual funds 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Fair 

Value 

6,764,775 

39,031 

2,921 

6,806,727 

172,356 

6,979,083 

801,189 

333,542 

1,134,731 

6,767,696 

(923,344) 

6,979,083 

Investment 
Maturities 
(In Years) 

Less 

Than 1 

$ 6,764,775 

39,031 

2,921 

$ 6,806,727 

Because the money market and fixed income mutual funds have weighted average maturities of less than 90 
days, they are presented as investments with maturities of less than one year. 
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NOTE C - CASH DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

Investments (Continued) 

Interest Rate Risk 

The Town does not have a formal investment policy that limits Town investment maturities as a means of 
managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates . However, its practice is to 
structure tJ1e investment portfolio so that securities mature to meet cash requirements for ongoing operations, 
thereby avoiding the need to sell securities on the open market prior to maturity, and investing operating 
funds prin1arily in shorter-term securities, money market mutual funds, or si.milar investment pools. 

Credit Risk 

The Town has no investment policy that would further limit its investment choices beyond those limited by 
Connecticut state statutes. Connecticut state statutes permit tJ1e Town to invest in obligations of tJ1e United 
States, including its instrumentalities and agencies; in obligations of any s tate or of any political subdivision, 
authority or agency tJ1 ereof, provided such obligations are rated within one of the top two rating categories of 
any recognized rating service; or in obligations of the State of Connecticut or of any political subdivision 
thereof, provided such obligations are rated within one of the top three rating categories of any recognized 
rating service. 

The Town's investments in pooled fixed income accounts, whose ratings are required to be disclosed, were 
rated AAA by Standard & Poor's. 

Custodial Credit Risk 

For an investment, custodial credit risk is the risk that, in tJ1e event of the failure of a counterparty, the Town 
will not be able to recover tJ1e value of its investments or collateral securities that are in the possession of an 
outside party. The Town's investments are not exposed to custodial credit risk at June 30, 2013, as they are 
held by a trustee in the Town's name. 

Concentrations of Credit Risk 

The Town places no limit on the amount of investment in any one issuer. More than 5 percent of the Town 's 
investments are in pooled fixed income accounts. Inves tments in this type of account are considered 
diversified by nature. 
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NOTE D - CAPITAL ASSETS 

Capital asset activity for governmental activitjes for the year ended June 30, 2013 consisted of the following: 

Beginning 

Balance Increases Decreases 
Governmental Activities 

Capital assets, not being depreciated : 

Land $ 1,717,448 $ 65,440 $ (204,070) 

Construction in progress 5,832,171 2,328,606 ~8,008,468d 

Total capital assets, not being depreciated 7,549,619 2,394,046 (8,212,538) 

Capital assets, being depreciated: 

Land improvements 975,678 

Builrungs and improvements 87,042,362 6,499,056 

Machinery and eqwpment 12,007,983 559,055 (551,981) 

Infrastructure 16,209,611 1,046,689 

Total capital assets, being depreciated 116,235,634 8,104,800 ~551,981d 

Less accumulated depreciation and amortizarjon for: 

Land improvements 686,635 17,427 

Builrungs and improvements 13,148,354 1,318,755 

Machinery and equipment 7,405,616 561,809 (482,429) 

Infrastructure 6,820,095 215,277 

Total accumulated depreciation and 

amortization 28,060,700 2,113,268 ~482,429) 

Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 88,174,934 5,991,532 (69,552) 

Governmental activities capital assets, net $ 95,724,553 $ 8,385,578 $ (8,282,090) 

Depreciation and amortization expense was charged to functions of the Town as follows: 

Goverrunental Activities: 

General government 

Public safety 

Public works 

Recreation and leisure 

Education 

Total depreciation and amortization expense -

goverrunental activities 
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$ 

$ 

144,322 

229,357 

367,407 

40,932 

1,331,250 

2,113,268 

Ending 
Balance 

$ 1,578,818 

152,309 

1,731,127 

975,678 

93,541,418 

12,015,057 

17,256,300 

123,788,453 

704,062 

14,467,109 

7,484,996 

7,035,372 

29,691,539 

94,096,914 

$ 95,828,041 
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NOTE D - CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued) 

Capital asset activity for business-type activities for the year ended June 30, 2013 consisted of the following: 

Beginning 

Balance Increases Decreases 

Business-type Activities 

Capital assets, not being depreciated : 

Land $ 1,127,031 $ $ 

Construction in progress 729,287 35,519 ~763,4062 

Total capital assets, not being depreciated 1,856,318 35,519 ~763,4062 

Capital assets, being depreciated: 

Buildings and improvements 18,798,354 763,406 

Distribution and collection systems 51,487,323 

Machinery and equipment 12,274,216 680,413 ~69,332) 

Total capital assets, being depreciated 82,559,893 1,443,819 (69,332) 

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization for: 

Buildings and improvements 5,634,773 394,623 

Distribution and collection systems 15,417,301 770,043 

Mach.inery and equipment 6,449,182 453,940 (64,230) 

Total accumulated depreciation and 

amortization 27,501,256 1,618,606 ~64,230} 

Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 55,058,637 ~174,78!)_ (5,1022 

Business-type activities capital assets, net $ 56,914,955 $ (139,268) $ (768,508) 

Depreciation and amortization expense was charged to programs of the Town as follows: 

Business-type Activities: 

Sewer department 

Water department 

Total depreciation and amortization expense -

business-type activities 
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$ 1,323,422 

295,184 

$ 1,618,606 

Ending 

Balance 

$ 1,127,031 

1,400 

1, 128,431 

19,561,760 

51,487,323 

12,885,297 

83,934,380 

6,029,396 

16,187,344 

6,838,892 

29,055,632 

54,878,748 

$ 56,007,179 
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NOTE E- INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES 

In terfund receivable and payable balances at June 30, 2013 are as follows: 

Receivable Fund Payable Fund 

Governmental Funds: 

General Fund Nonmajor governmental funds 

Bonded Projects Fund 

Sewer Department 

Water Department 

Public Safety BuiJ.ding Fund General Fund 

Nonmajor governmental funds General Fund 

Proprietary Funds: 

Internal Service Fund General Fund 

Water Department Sewer Department 

Amount 

$ 154,925 

1,016,881 

13,445 

1,039 

1, 186,290 

95,516 

1, 155,991 

$ 2,437,797 

$ 5,876,153 

751 

$ 5,876,904 

The above balances resulted from the time lag between the dates tha t (1) interfund goods and services are provided 
or reimbursable expenditures occur, (2) transactions are recorded in the accounting system, and (3) payments 
between funds are made. 

Interfund advances outstanding as of June 30, 2013 were as follows: 

Advanced From: Advanced To: Amount 

General Fund Sewer Department $ 280,022 

The advances made from the General Fund relate to advances to cover operational expenses for the sewer 
department. It is anticipated that none of the amount due to the General Fund from the Sewer Department will be 
repaid within one year, and therefore, this balance due has been presented as advance to/ from other fund in the 
accompanying governmental funds balance sheet and proprietary funds statement of net position. 
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NOTE F - INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

Interfund transfers for the year ended June 30, 2013 consisted of the following: 

Transfers In 

Governmental Funds 

General Fund 

Other governmental funds 

Total transfers 

Transfe rs Out 

Sewer Department 

General F und 

Other governmental funds 

Amount 

$ 10,000 

688,839 

45,916 

734,755 

$ 744,755 

Trans fers are used to (1) move revenues from the fun d that statute or budget requires to collec t them to the fund 

that statute o r budget requires to expend them, and (2) m ove unrestricted revenues collected in the General F und to 
finance various programs accounted for in o ther funds in accord ance ·with budgetary authorizations, 

NOTE G - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 

The following is a summary of changes in lo ng-term liabili ties for the year ended June 30, 2013: 

Beginning 
Balance Due Within 

Governmental Activities (as adz.l1sted E_er Note L2 Increases Decreases Ending One Year 

Bonds payable: 
General obligation bonds s 35,552,600 s 19,820,000 s (11,888,400) s 43,484,200 s 2,834,000 

Bond anticipation notes 10,625,000 (10,625,000) 

Unamortized premium 537,352 1,368,298 (89,301) 1,816,349 

Total bonds payable 46,714,952 21,188,298 (22,602, 701) 45,300,549 2,834,000 

Other liabilities: 
Net OPEB obligation 12,552 12,552 

Compensated absences 1,734,538 3,069 (102,259) 1,635,348 327,100 

Early retirement incentive 177,269 121,539 (166,024) 132,784 78,022 

Litigation judgments 550,000 (550,000) 

LandfiU closure 228,000 (19,000) 209,000 19,000 

s 49,404,759 s 2 1,325,458 s (23,439,984) s 47,290,233 s 3,258,122 

Business-type Activities 

Bonds payable: 
Sewer bonds s 1,422,400 s 1,500,000 s (176,600) s 2,745,800 s 211 ,000 

Bond anticipation notes 1,500,000 (1,500,000) 

Unamortized premium 12 1,198 (9,323) 111,875 

Total bonds payable 3,043,598 1,500,000 (1,685,923) 2,857,675 211,000 

Other liabilities: 
Capital lease obligation 334,678 (69,318) 265,360 64,595 

Contract payable 2,077,073 (226,263) 1,850,810 218,261 

Compensated absences 43,195 19,477 62,672 10,000 

s 5,163,866 s 1,854,1 55 s (1,981,504) s 5,036,517 s 503,856 

Long-term liabilities above typically have been liquidated by the General Fund for governmental activities and the 

Water and Sewer Funds for business-type activities, 
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NOTE G - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued) 

General Obligation Bonds and Notes Pavable 

A summary of general obligation bonds and note payable outstanding at June 30, 2013 is as follows: 

Date of Original Interest Maturity 

Purpose of Bonds Issue Issue Rates Date 

Governmental Activities 

Bonds Payable 

General Obligation Bonds 1988 s 7,310,000 6.25%- 7.0% 2015 s 
General Obligation Bonds 1994 7 ,475,000 2.75%- 5.5% 2014 

General Obligation Bonds 2004 10,070,000 2.5% - 4.5% 2024 

General Obligation Bonds 2006 10,000,000 3.625% - 5.0% 2027 

General Obligation Bonds 2007 6,300,000 3.7% - 4.5% 2028 

General Obligation Bonds 2009 12,000,000 2.0% - 4.0% 2024 

General Obligation Refunding Bonds 2010 2,212,600 2.0% - 4.0% 2022 

General Obligation Refunding Bonds 2010 8,035,000 3.0% - 5.0% 2025 

General Obligation Bonds 2012 10,625,000 2.125% - 5.0% 2033 

General Obligation Refunding Bonds 2013 9,195,000 1.0%-4.0% 2027 

s 
Business-type Activities 

Bonds Payable 

General Obligation Bonds 1999 1,350,000 6.60% 2019 s 
General Obligation Refunding Bonds 2010 1,042,400 2.0% - 4.0% 2019 

General Obligation Bonds 2012 1,500,000 2.125% - 5.0% 2033 

s 

Amount 

Outstanding 

430,000 

185,000 

1,120,000 

1,325,000 

3,780,000 

7,000,000 

2,104,200 

7,890,000 

10,625,000 

9,025,000 

43,484,200 

420,000 

825,800 

1,500,000 

2,745,800 

Annual debt service requirements to maturity on general obligation bonds and the note payable are as follows as 
of June 30, 2013: 

Year ending Governmental Activities 

June 30: Principal Interest Total 

2014 $ 2,834,000 $ 1,546,392 $ 4,380,392 

2015 3,019,000 1,329,115 4,348,115 

2016 3,022,700 1,235,197 4,257,897 

2017 3,352,700 1, 150,692 4,503,392 

2018 3,344,500 1,050,143 4,394,643 

2019-2023 17,191,300 3,310,896 20,502,196 

2024-2028 8,570,000 828,573 9,398,573 

2029-2033 2,150,000 161,250 2,311,250 

$ 43,484,200 $ 10,612,258 $ 54,096,458 
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NOTE G - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued) 

General Obligation Bonds and Notes Pavable (Condnued) 

Year ending Business-type Activities 

June 30: Principal Interest 
2014 $ 211,000 $ 125,499 $ 
2015 271,000 91,378 

2016 297,300 81,041 

2017 297,300 69,088 

2018 295,500 55,945 

2019-2023 653,700 151,394 

2024-2028 370,000 76,995 

2029-2033 350,000 26,250 

$ 2,745,800 $ 677,590 $ 

Re fundings 

Total 

336,499 

362,378 

378,341 

366,388 

351,445 

805,094 

446,995 

376,250 

3,423,390 

On March 7, 2013, the Town issued $9, 195,000 in general obligation bonds with an average interest rate of 2.85% 
to refund outstancling bonds with an average rate of 4.00%. The bonds refunded were as follows: $1,650,000 of 
outstancling 2004 general obligation bonds, $4,975,000 of outstancling 2006 general obligation bonds, and 
$2,000,000 of 2009 general obligation bonds. The net proceeds of $9,704,878 (after payment of expenses of 
$124,610) were deposited with an escrow agent in an irrevocable trust fund. The proceeds were used to buy a 
portfolio of direct obligations of, or obligations guaranteed by the United States of America, to provide all future 
debt service payments on the refunded bonds. The refunded bonds are considered defeased and the liability for 
those bonds have been removed from the sta tement of net position. The transac tions generated a cash flow 
savings of $429,279 and a present value savings of $447,469. 

At June 30, 2013, there is approximately $9.5 million of bonds related to the 2013 issuance that are considered 
defeased but still outstancling. 

On February 10, 2010, the Town issued $11,290,000 in general obligation bonds with an average interest rate of 
2.54% to refund outstanding bonds with an average rate if 3.94%. The bonds refunded were as foUows: 
$1 , 170,000 of outstancling 1999 general obligation bonds, $2, 150,000 of outstancling 2001 general obligation 
bonds, $3,910,000 of outstancling 2004 general obligation bonds, $1,050,000 of outstanding 2006 general 
obligation bonds, $945,000 of 2007 general obligation bonds, and $2,000,000 of 2009 general obligation bonds. 
The net proceeds of $11,937,068 (after payment of expenses of $164,456) were deposited wit11 an escrow agent in 
an irrevocable trust fund. The proceeds were used to buy a portfolio of direct obligations of, or obligations 
guaranteed by the United States of America, to provide ail future debt service payments on the refunded bonds. 
The refunded bonds are considered defeased and the liability for those bonds have been removed from the 
statement of net position. The transactions generated a cash flow savings of $456,175 and a present value savings 
of $370,086. 

At June 30, 2013, there is approximately $8.5 million of bonds related to the 2010 iss uance mat are considered 
defeased but still outstancling. 
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NOTE G - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued) 

General Obligation Bonds and Notes Payable (Continued) 

Legal Debt Limit 

Connecticut General Statutes Section 7-374(b) provides that debt of the Town shall not exceed seven times 
base receipts, as defined in the Statute, or $271,595,380 as of June 30, 2013. Further, the Statute limits the 
amount of debt that may be authorized by the Town for general purposes, schools, sewers, urban renewal and 
pension deficit. The Town did not exceed any of the statutory debt limitations at June 30, 2013. 

Authorized, Unissued Bonds 

As of June 30, 2013, the Town had authorized but unissued bonds totaling $4,600,500. 

Earlv Retirement Incentive 

The Board of Education provides early retirement incentive benefits to 5 former employees. Benefits are paid 
annually based on the retirement agreement for each employee. Benefits are payable through 2016. The amount 
paid from general fund appropriations during the year ended June 30, 2013 was $166,024. 

Landfill Closure and Post-Closure Care Costs 

State and Federal laws and regulations require that the Town place a final cover on its landfill and perform 
certain maintenance and monitoring functions at the landfill site for thirty years after closure. In addition to 
operating expenses related to current activities of the landfill, an expense provision and related liability are being 
recognized based on the future closure and post-closure care costs that ·will be incurred near or after the date the 
landfill no longer accepts waste. The recognition of these landfill closure and post-closure care costs is based on 
the amount of the landfill used during the year. The estimated liability for landfill post-closure care costs is 
$209,000 as of June 30, 2013, which is based on 100% usage of the landfill. The estimated total current cost of 
the landfill closure and post-closure care is based on the amount that would be paid if all equipment, facilities 
and services required to close, monitor and maintain the landfill were acquired as of June 30, 2013. However, 
post-closure care may be higher due to inflation, changes in technology or changes in landfill laws and 
regulations. 

Capital Lease Obligation 

A summary of assets acquired through capital lease is as follows as of June 30, 2013: 

Machinery and equipment $ 

Less: accumulated amortization 

$ 

Business-type 
Activities 

334,678 

15,339 

319,339 

Amortization expense relative to leased property under the capital lease totaled $15,339 for the year ended June 
30, 2013 and is included in depreciation and amortization expense disclosed in Note D. 
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TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECTICUT 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
June 30, 2013 

NOTE G - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued) 

Capital Lease ObHgation (Continued) 

Future minimum lease obligations and the net present value of the minimum lease payments as of June 30, 2013 
is as follows: 

Contract Pavable 

Year ending 

June 30: 

2014 

2015 

2016 

2107 

Total minimum lease payments 

Less: amount representing interest 
Present value of minimum lease payments 

$ 

$ 

Business-type 
Activities 

69,318 

69,318 

69,3 18 

69,318 

277,272 

(11,912) 
265,360 

The Town has entered into a long-term contract with the Mohegan Tribal Utility A uthority in connection with its 
portion of costs from a Regional Water Extension Project. Such amount payable totals $1,850,810, of which 
$746,540 is owed by the Town and $1,104,270 is owed by other parties. The Town has recorded $1,091,322 as a 
receivable as of June 30, 2013, as the Town is collecting the debt payments to be remitted per terms of the 
agreement. The maturity date of the entire contract is September 2018. 

NOTE H - RETIREMENT PLANS 

Connecticut Municipal Employees' Retirement Fund B 

Plan Description and Benefit Provisions 

All full-time employees of the Town, except for certified Board of Education personnel and firefighters, who 
are age 55 or younger at the date of hire, participate in the Connecticut Municipal Employees' Retirement Fund 
B (MERF), a cost sharing multiple-employer public employee retirement system (PERS) established by the State 
of Connecticut and administered by the State Retirement Commission to provide retirement and disability 
benefits, with annual cost of living adjustments and death benefits to the employees and beneficiaries of 
participating municipalities. Annual cost of living increases between 3% and 5% are paid to disabled members 
and nondisabled retired members which have reached age 65. AU benefits vest after 5 years of continuous 
service or 15 years of active aggregate service. Vested members who retire after age 55 or after 25 years of 
service, irrespective of age, are entitled to an annual retirement benefit, payable monthly for life. Chapter 113, 
Part II of the General Statutes of Connecticut, which can be amended by legislative action, establishes PERS 
benefits, member contribution rates, and other plan provisions. MERF is considered to be a part of the State of 
Connecticut financial reporting entity and is included in the State's financial reports as a pension trust fund. 
Those reports may be obtained by writing to the State of Connecticut, Office of the State Comptroller, 55 Elm 
Street, Hartford, Connecticut 06106 or by calling (860) 702-3480. 
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TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECTICUT 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
June 30, 2013 

NOTE H - RETIREMENT PLANS (Continued) 

Connecticut Municipal Emplovees' Retirement Fund B (Continued) 

Contributions 

Plan members are required by State Statute to contribute 2-1 /4% of earnings upon which Social Security tax 
is paid plus 5% of earnings on which no Social Security tax is paid. Each participating municipality is required 
to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The current rate is 11 .79% of the annual Town employee 
covered payroll and 16.65% of the annual Police Department covered payroll. The contribution requirements 
of the Town are established and may be amended by the State Retirement Commission. The Town's 
contributions to the MERF for the years ended June 30, 2013, 2012 and 2011 were $785,150, $652,260, and 
$612,864, respectively, and were equal to the required contributions for each year. 

Teacher' Retirement System 

The faculty and professional personnel of the Board of Education participate in a contributory defined benefit 
plan, established under Chapter 167a of the Connecticut General Statutes, which is administered by the 
Connecticut State Teachers' Retirement Board. 

Certain part-time and all full-time certified teachers are eligible to participate in the plan and are required to 
contribute 7.25% of their annual earnings to the plan. The Town does not and is not legally responsible to 
contribute to the plan. After five years of service, teachers are fully vested in their own contributions. After ten 
years of service, teachers are fully vested in the monthly pension benefi t which is payable at the age of sixty. The 
State of Connecticut contributes based on actuarially determined amounts. The funding level was determined 
based on an actuarial valuation of the plan as a whole, which does not provide actuarial information on an 
individual Town basis. For the year ended June 30, 2013, Town teachers contributed $1,291,901 to the plan and 
covered payroll for the year was $17,819,324. 

In accordance with the provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 24, the Town has 
reported "on behalf' payments of $3,736,71 2 made by the State of Connecticut into the plan as intergovernmental 
revenues and education expenditures of the General Fund in the accompanying statement of revenues, 
expenditures and changes in fund balances of governmental funds. 

NOTE I - OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) 

Plan Description 

The Town of Montville administers an Other Post-Employment Benefits Plan (the "Plan"), which is a single­
employer defined benefit healthcare plan. The Plan provides healthcare insurance benefits for eligible retirees 
and their spouses through the Town's group health insurance plan, which covers both active and retired 
members, as well as certain life insurance benefits. Benefit provisions are established through negotiations 
between the Town and the unions representing Town employees and are renegotiated each bargaining period. 
The Plan does not issue a publicly available financial report and is not included in the financial statements of 
another entity. 
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TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECTICUT 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
June 30, 2013 

NOTE I - OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) (Continued) 

Funding Policy 

Contribution requirements of the plan members and the Town are established in the Plan document and may be 
amended through negotiations between the Town and the unions. The Town finances the Plan on a pay-as-you­
go basis. Currently, the Town contributes the following for various classes of employees covered: 

Town Emplqyee.r. Public works and dispatch employees are eligible to receive health benefits for self and spouse. 
Normal retirement is the earlier of age 55 with 25 years of service, or age 65 with 10 years of service. 
Individuals receiving benefits contribute 100% of their premium costs. 

Board of Education Administrator.r. Administrators receiving benefits are required to contribute 50% of their 
prerruum costs. Administrators are eligible for benefits upon retirement and 20 years of service regardless of 
age. 

Board of Education Teachen~ Teachers retiring under the Connecticut State Teachers Retirement system are eligible 
to receive health benefits for self and spouse. Normal retirement for teachers is the earlier of age 60 with 20 
years of services, or completion of 35 years of service regardless of age. Individuals receiving benefits 
contribute 100% of their premium costs. 

Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation 

The Town's annual OPEB cost (expense) is calculated based on the annual required contribution ("ARC"), an 
amount actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement 45. The ARC represents a 
level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and amortize any 
unfunded actuarial liabilities over a period not to exceed thir ty years. The Town's annual OPEB cost is entirely 
attributed to an implicit rate subsidy, whereby retirees are considered to be receiving a benefit from the Town for 
access to premium rates offered to the Town's active employees. The following table shows the components of the 
Town's annual OPEB cost for the year, the amount actually contributed to the plan, and changes in the Town's 
net OPEB obligation. 

Annual required contribution 

Interest on net OPEB obligation 

Adjustment to annual required contribution 

Annual OPEB cost (expense) 

Contributions made 

Increase in net OPEB obligation 

Net OPEB obligation, beginning of year 

Net OPEB o bligation, end of year 
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TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECTICUT 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
June 30, 2013 

NOTE I - OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) (Continued) 

Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation 

The Town's annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the Plan, and the net OPEB 
obligation for the past three years is as follows: 

Year E nded 

June 30 

2011 

2012 

2013 

Annual 

OPEB Cost 

$ 121,080 

11 2,204 

104,777 

Funded Status and Funding Progress 

Percentage of 

Annual OPEB Net OPEB 

Cost Contributed Obligation 

100.0% $ 

100.0% 

88.0% 12,552 

The funded status of the plan as of July 1, 2012 (the date of the most recent actuarial valuation) was as follows: 

Actuarial UAAL as a 

Actuarial Accrued (Unfunded) Percentage of 

Value of Liability (AAL) - AAL Funded Covered Covered 

t\ ssets Entry Age Actuarial (U.t\AL) Ratio Payroll Payroll 

(A) Cost Method (B) (B-A) (A / B) (C) ((B-A)/C) 

$ $ 1,284,731 $ (1,284,731) 0.0% N / A N /t\ 

The projection of future benefit payments for an o ngoing plan involves estimates of the value of reported 
amounts and assumptions about the probability of events in the future. Examples include assumptions about 
future employment, mortality, and the healthcare cost trend. Amounts determined regarding the funded status 
of the plan and the annual required contributions of the Town are subject to continual revision, as actual results 
are compared with past expectations and new estimates are made about the future. The schedules of funding 
progress, presented as required supplementary information (RSI) following the notes to the financial statements, 
present multiyear trend information about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing 
over time relative to the actuarial accrued Liabilities for benefi ts. 
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June 30, 2013 

NOTE I - OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) (Continued) 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions 

Projections of benefits are based on the substantive plan (the plan as understood by the Town and plan 
members) and include the types of benefits in force at the valuation date and the pattern of sharing benefit costs 
between the Town and the plan members to that point. The projection of benefits for financial reporting 
purposes does not explicitly incorporate the potential effects of legal or contractual funding limitations on the 
pattern of cost sharing between the Town and plan members in the future . J\ctuarial calculations reflect a long­
term perspec tive and employ methods and assumptions that are designed to reduce short-term volatility in 
actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets. Significant methods and assumptions were as 
follows : 

Valuation date: 

Actuarial cost method: 

Amortization method: 

Remaining amortization period: 

Asset valuation method: 

Actuarial assumptions: 

Inflation rate 

Interest rate 

Healthcare cost trend rate 

NOTE J - RISK MANAGEMENT 

July 1, 2012 

Entry Age Actuarial Cost Method 

Level Dollar Amount, Closed 

25.69 years 

N/A 

2.5% 

4.0% 

9.0% initial 

5.0% final 

The Town is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, thefts of, damage to, or destruction of assets; errors or 
omissions; injuries to employees or acts of God for which the Town carries commercial insurance. During 2013, 
deductibles paid by the Town were insignificant. Neither the Town nor its insurers have settled any claims which 
exceeded the Town's insurance coverage during the past three years. There have been no significant reductions in 
any insurance coverage from amounts in tl1e prior year. 

The Health Insurance Fund, an internal service fund, was established to account for and finance employee medical 
benefits claims for eligible full-time employees of both the Town and the Board of Education . The Town retains 
the risk of Joss under the plan. A third party processes the claims filed under the self-insured health plan, for which 
the Town is charged an administrative fee. The Town has purchased a stop-loss policy for total claims in any one 
year exceeding an aggregate of 125% of expected claims and for individual claims exceeding $125,000 for combined 
hospital and m ajor medical. 

The Town establishes claims liabilities based on estimates of claims that have been incurred but not reported at June 
30, 2013. Claims liabilities are recorded in accordance with GASB Statements No. 10 and 30, which require that a 
liability for claims be reported if information prior to the issuance of the financial statements indicates that it is 
possible that a liability has been incurred at the date of the financial statements and the amount of possible loss can 
be reasonably estimated. The amount of the claims accrual is based on the ultimate costs of settling the claims, 
which include past experience data, inflation and other future economic and societal fac tors and incremental claim 
adjustment expenses, net of estimated subrogation recoveries. The claims accrual does not include other allocated 
or unallocated claims adjustment expenses. 
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NOTE J - RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 

A summary of claims activity for the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2013 is as follows: 

Claims Payable, Claims and 

Year Ended Beginning of Changes in Claims 

June 30 Year Estimates Paid 

2012 $ 495,998 $ 5,696,162 $ 5,754,988 

2013 437,172 5,801,171 5,833,103 

Claims Payable, 

End of 

Year 

$ 437,172 

405,240 

The Town currendy insures its Property and Liability exposures with Argonaut Insurance Company, a member of 
Argo Group. Argonaut Insurance Company specializes in Public Entity Insurance. It is an admitted carrier in the 
State of Connecticut and has an AM Best rating of A (Excellent) and a Financial Size Category of XII ($1 Billion to 
$1 .25 Billion). The program is fully insured and the Town does not retain any risk of loss. 

The Town purchases commercial insurance for all other risks of loss, including blanket and umbrella. Coverage has 
not been materially reduced, nor have setded claims exceeded commercial coverage in any of the past three years. 

NOTE K - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

There are several lawsuits pending against the Town. The Town's management believes it has meritorious 
defenses against these lawsuits and estimates that potential claims against the Town, not covered by insurance, 
resulting from such litigation would not have a material adverse effect on the financial condition of the Town. 

The Town has received state and federal grants for specific purposes that are subject to review and audit by the 
grantor agencies. Such audits could lead to requests for reimbursement to the grantor agency for any expenditure 
disallowed under terms of the grant. Based on prior experience, Town management believes such disallowances, if 
any, will not be material. 

The Town may be subject to rebate penalties to the federal government relating to various bond and note issues. 
The Town expects such amounts, if any, to be immaterial. 

As of June 30, 2013, the Town has recorded $1,432,291 in encumbrances. Such encumbrances have been included as 
part of the assigned fund balance designation in accordance with the provisions of GASB Statement No. 54. 
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NOTE L - IMPLEMENTATION OF NEW PRONOUNCEMENTS 

The Town has implemented the provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 
63, Finaniial Reporting of D eferred Outflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Position and GASB Statement 
No. 65, Items Previous!J Reported as Assets and Liabilities effective July 1, 2012. GASB Statement No. 63 establishes 
accounting and financial reporting standards that reclassify, as deferred outflows of resources or deferred inflows 
of resources, certain items that were previously reported as assets and liabilities and recognizes, as outflows of 
resources or inflows of resources, certain items that were previously reported as assets and liabilities. GASB 
Statement No. 65 results in the reclassification of certain financial statement line items on the s tatement of net 
position and balance sheet. In addition to reclassifications to these new categories, GASB No. 65 has also resulted 
in a change to the accounting treatment for certain items, including debt issuance costs. 

Net position as of July 1, 2012 has been restated as follows: 

Government-wide Financial Statements 

Net position - beginning, as originally reported 

Expense unamortized bond issuance costs 

Recalculate deferred amount on refunding due to 

removal of unamortized bond issuance costs 

Net position - beginning, as restated 

$ 

$ 

Governmental 

.Activities 

64,556,428 

(120,546) 

(21,224) 

64,414,658 

NOTE M - RECENTLY ISSUED ACCOUNTING ST AND ARDS 

$ 

$ 

Business-type 

.Activities 

57,961,453 

(12,263) 

50,897 

58,000,087 

Fund Financial 
Statements 

Major 

Sewer 

Fund 

$ 45,980,753 

(12,263) 

50,897 

$ 46,019,387 

The GASB has issued several new accounting standards that will become effective in future years. Management is 
currently evaluating the effect implementation of these standards, as applicable, will have on its financial statements. 
A summary of recently issued accounting standards that will become effective in future years is as follows: 

The GASB has issued Statement No. 66, Technical Corrections - 2012, which amends GASB Statement No. 62, 
Codification of Accounting and Enaniial Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30, 1989 FASB and AICPA 
Pronouncements, by modifying the specific guidance on accounting for 1) operating lease payments that vary from a 
straight-line basis, 2) the difference between the initial investment (purchase price) and the principal amount of a 
purchased loan or group of loans, and 3) servicing fees related to mortgage loans that are sold when the stated 
service fee rate differs significantly from a current (normal) servicing fee rate. These changes would eliminate any 
uncertainty regarding the application of GASB Statement No. 13, Accounting for Operating Leases with Scheduled Rent 
Increases, and result in guidance that is consistent with the requirements in GASB Statement No. 48, Sales and Pledges of 
Receivables and Future Revenues and Intra-Enti(y TranJjers of Assets and Future Revenues. The provisions in GASB 66 are 
effective for periods beginning after December 15, 2012 and early adoption is permitted. 
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NOTE M - RECENTLY ISSUED ACCOUNTING ST AND ARDS (Continued) 

The G1\SB has issued Statement No. 67, Financial R.eportingfor Pension Plans -An amendment ef GASB Statement No. 25, 
which replaces the requirements of GASB Statement No. 25, Financial F.eportingjor Defined Benefit Pension Plans and Note 
Disdosuresfor Defined Contribution Plans, and GASB Statement No. 50, Pension Discksures, as they relate to pension plans 
that are administered through trusts or similar arrangements meeting certain criteria. GASB 67 builds upon the 
existing framework for financial reports of defined benefit pension plans, which includes a statement of fiduciary net 
position (the amount held in a trust for paying retirement benefits) and a statement of changes in fiduciary net 
position. GASB 67 enhances note disclosures and required supplementary information for both defined benefit and 
defined contribution pension plans. The provisions in GASB 67 are effective for financial statements for periods 
beginning after June 15, 2013 and early adoption is permitted. 

The GASB has issued Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial "Reporting for Pensions - An Amendment qf GASB 
Statement No. 27, which replaces the requirements of GASB Statement No. 27, Accounting.for Pensions by State and Local 
Governmental EllljJlqyers, and GASB Statement No. 50, Pension Discksures, as they relate to goverrunents that provide 
pensions through pension plans administered as trusts or similar arrangements that meet certain criteria. GASB 68 
requires governments providing defined benefit pensions to recognize their long-term obligation for pension 
benefits as a liability for the first time, and to more comprehensively and comparably measure the annual costs of 
pension benefits. GASB 68 also enhances accountability and transparency through revised and new note disclosures 
and required supplementary information. The provisions in GASB 68 are effective for fiscal years beginning after 
June 15, 2014 and early adoption is permitted. 

- 57 -



Required 
Supplementary 
Information 



TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECTICUT 
SCHEDULES OF FUNDING PROGRESS - UNAUDITED 
JUNE 30, 2013 

Other Post Employment Bene fits Program 
Actuarial 

Actuarial Accrued Unfunded 

Actuarial Value of Liability (.A.AL) - A.AL Funded 

Valuation Assets Entry r\ ge normal (U.AAL) Ratio 

Date ~AL (BL @-AL ~A/BL 
July 1, 2008 s $ 924,746 $ 924,746 0.0% 

July 1, 2010 823,001 823,001 0.0% 

July 1, 2012 1,284,731 1,284,731 0.0% 
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U.Ar\L as a 

Percentage of 

Covered Covered 

Payroll Payroll 

~q ~@-A)/q 
N I A N I A 

N I A N / A 

N/A N / .A 
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TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECTICUT 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 

BUDGET t\ ND ACTlJJ\L - BUDGETARY B1\SlS - GENER1\ L FUND 

FOR THE YEAR EN DED JUNE 30, 2013 

Variance With 

Budgeted Amo unts Final Budget 

Original Final Actual Over (Under) 

PROPERTY T ;\XES 

Revenues from property taxes s 36,3 10,999 s 36,3 10,999 s 38,822,209 s 2,5 11,210 

Telepho ne access 60,369 60,369 56,317 (4,052) 

Interest and li en fees 260,000 260,000 368, 195 108, 195 

Total property taxes 36,63 1,368 36,63 1,368 39,246,721 2,6 15,353 

INTERGOVERNMENTA i, REVENUES 

Sta te grants fo r school aid: 

ECS grant 12,715,670 12,715,670 12,667,478 (48,192) 

T ransporration 358, 110 358,11 0 348,637 (9 ,473) 

Special education 170,000 170,000 317,291 147,291 

t\dult education 33,776 33,776 32,878 (898) 

Towl state grants for school aid 13,277,556 13,277,556 13,366,284 88,728 

Sra te grants unspecified : 

In ueu of taxes - State property 907,956 907,956 951,415 43,459 

Emergency managemen t program 9,000 9,000 9,955 955 

Tax relie f for elde rl y 106,000 106,000 107,124 1,124 

Tax relie f fo r di sab led 3,000 3,000 3,667 667 

Tax re lief for veterans 7,400 7,400 8,710 1,310 

Manufac turers assistance grant 516,381 516,381 

Other grants 30,000 30,000 41,117 11,1 17 

CT Fines reimbursement 12,000 12,000 18,787 6,787 

Elec t res rrucruring grant 299,398 299,398 328,402 29,004 

Pequot funds 1,807,949 1,807,949 1,790,687 (17,262) 

State boa t grant 8,000 8,000 (8,000) 

FEMA grant 165,444 165,444 

Total state grants unspecified 3,190,703 3, 190,703 3,941 ,689 750,986 

Total inte rgove rnmental re venues 16,•168,259 16,468,259 17,307,973 839,714 

CHARGES FOR SERV ICES 

Licenses and permits: 

Conveyance tax 80,000 80,000 95,959 15,959 

Town clerk fees 100,000 100,000 124,338 24,338 

Dog licenses 1,500 1,500 6,660 5,160 

Dog warden 1,000 1,000 1,636 636 

Building department 180,000 180,000 145,788 (34,212) 

Miscellaneous permits 9,000 9,000 15,450 6,450 

Fire permi ts 80,000 80,000 63,204 (16,796) 

Trans fer station 224,000 224,000 179,034 (44,966) 

Total li censes and permits 675,500 675,500 632,069 (43,431 ) 

Revenue from o ther agencies : 

Planning and zoning and zoning 

board of appeals 5,000 5,000 7,227 2,227 

Parks and recreations 74,360 74,360 80,085 5,725 

Camp oakda le rent 2,200 2,200 5,580 3,380 

f'air oaks faci lity rental 500 500 2,380 1,880 

Housing authority 25,000 25,000 29,461 4,461 

Youth service program 37,806 37,806 33,412 (4,39•1) 

Total revenue from other agencies 144,866 144,866 158,145 13,279 

(Conlimmlj 
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TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECTICUT 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES t\ND OTHER FI ANCING SOURCES 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL- BUDGETARY BASIS - GENERAL FUND (Concluded) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

Variance With 
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget 

Original Final Actual Over (Under) 
CHARGES FOR SERVICES (Continued) 

Charges for current services: 

Use of property $ 500 $ 500 $ $ (500) 

Tuition regular 125,000 125,000 90, 171 (34,829) 

Tuition special education 150,000 150,000 187,790 37,790 

School misceUaneous revenue 2,000 2,000 5,932 3,932 

Personal property audits 163, 103 163,103 

Public works department 1,500 1,500 939 (561) 

Commercial tipping fees 420,000 420,000 381,450 (38,550) 

Assessor's office 2,000 2,000 1,730 (270) 

Total charges for current services 701,000 701,000 831,115 130,115 

i'vlisceUaneous: 

St. Bernard's health service 17,747 17,747 21,733 3,986 

Police reimbursement 135,000 135,000 142,939 7,939 

Insurance reimbursement 25,000 25,000 16,321 (8,679) 

i'vliUstone reimbursement 20,000 20,000 981 (19,019) 

Fire marshal private duty 5,000 5,000 3,789 (1,211) 

AU other misceUaneous 50,000 50,000 36,562 (13,438) 

Sale of assets 50,000 50,000 53,172 3,172 

Bond premium and interest 546,085 546,085 

Mohegan contributions 500,000 500,000 500,000 

WPCA rental 11,000 11,000 11,000 

Engineering review reimbursement 1,000 1,000 (1,000) 

Total misceUaneous 814,747 814,747 1,332,582 517,835 

Total charges for services 2,336, 113 2,336,113 2,953,911 617,798 

REVENUE F ROM USE OF TO\'QN MONEY 

Investment interest 35,000 35,000 32,563 (2,437) 

Sewer assessments 140,400 140,400 163,379 22,979 

\Xlater assessments 4,653 4,653 

Total revenue from use of Town money 175,400 175,400 200,595 25, 195 

T oral revenues 55,611,140 55,611,140 59,709,200 4,098,060 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 

CanceUation of prior year encumbrances 77,388 77,388 

Appropriation of fund balance 503,768 (503,768) 

Transfers in - \WC.A Financial Services 10,000 10,000 10,000 

T oral other financing sources 10,000 513,768 87,388 (426,380) 

Total revenues and 

other financing sources $ 55,621,140 $ 56,1 24,908 $ 59,796,588 $ 3,671,680 
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TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECTICUT 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 

BUDGET A.ND ACTUAL - BUDGETARY BASIS - GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

Variance Wich 
Budgeted Amounts Final Budgec 

Original Final Acrual Over (Under) 

GENERAL GOVERNMENT 

Mayor: 

1-1 uman services s 113,603 s 120,603 s 119,199 s (1,404) 

Contractual services 49,100 48,787 42,994 (5,793) 

Commodities 5,700 6,013 5,495 (51 8) 
Total mayor 168,403 175,403 167,688 (7,715) 

T own council: 

Human ::-:ervice:) 21,500 19,752 18,363 (1,389) 

Commodities 7,750 9,498 7,229 (2,269) 

Total town council 29,250 29,250 25,592 (3,658) 

Town attorney 340,000 340,000 208,537 (131,463) 

Town hall / central services: 

Contractual services 142,500 155,622 155,238 (384) 

CommocLties 55,000 60,323 60,289 (34) 

Capita! 500 205 205 

Total town hall I central services 198,000 216,150 215,732 (418) 

P roba re court 13,403 13,403 13,403 

Finance department: 

1-1 uman services 528,790 525,924 521,725 (4,199) 

Contractual services 63,000 99,461 99,254 (207) 

CommocLties 17,100 18,505 15,788 (2,717) 

Total finance department 608,890 643,890 636,767 (7,1 23) 

Lnsurance and taxes 3,241,184 3,301,184 3,207,389 (93,795) 

Board of asse,;sment appeals: 

Human services 1,000 1,000 621 (379) 

CommocLties 300 300 (300) 

Total board of assessment appeals 1,300 1,300 621 (679) 

Auditor 25,000 25,000 15,500 (9,500) 

Other 177,000 77,050 58,98 1 (18,069) 

Town clerk: 

Human services 122,762 122,802 122,801 (1) 

Contractual services 150 150 120 (30) 

CommocLties 18,900 18,860 14,220 (4,640) 

Total town clerk 141,812 141,812 137,141 (4,67 1) 

(Co11ti11ued) 
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TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECTICUT 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
BUDGET AND ACTUAL- BUDGETARY BASIS - GENERAL FUND (Continued ) 

FOR THE YEA R ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

GENERJ\L GOVERNMENT (Co11tim1ed) 

Registrar of voter:;: 

Human services 

Contractual services 

Commodi ties 

Total regi:.;trar of voters 

Election:.; / re fere n<lum: 

Contractual services 

Commo<litie,; 

Total elections I referendum 

Land use department: 

Human services 

Contractual services 

Commodi ties 

Capital 

Total land use department 

InJands wetlands commission: 

Human services 

Commodities 

Total inJands wetlands commission 

Economic development commission: 

Human services 

Commodities 

Total economic development commission 

Building board of appeals 

Zoning board of appeals: 

Senior Center: 

11uman services 

Contractual ,;ervices 

Commodities 

Total senior center 

Youth services: 

Human services 

Contractual :.;ervices 

Commodities 

Total you th services 

s 

Budge ted Amounts 
Original Final 

35,900 

230 

1,700 

37,830 

27,088 

13,200 

40,288 

234,534 

600 

16,500 

250 

251,884 

800 

so 
8SO 

500 

300 

800 

50 

600 

140,SSO 

34,SOO 

13,1 15 

188,16S 

142,394 

44,42S 

5,480 

192,299 

s 35,900 

230 

1,700 

37,830 

27,088 

13,200 

40,288 

231,252 

600 

15,649 

4,133 

251 ,634 

99S 

so 
1,04S 

soo 
300 

800 

so 

600 

141,069 

33,107 

13,989 

188,16S 

142,176 

44,680 

5,443 

192,299 

- 62 -
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s 

Actual 

35,898 

192 

1,563 

37,653 

22,496 

6,802 

29,298 

214,710 

200 

6,796 

2,903 

224,609 

961 

50 

1,011 

60 

60 

4SS 

140,077 

29,748 

13,SS9 

183,384 

137,928 

37,0S7 

3,899 

178,884 

Variance With 

Final Budget 
Over (Under) 

s (2) 

(38) 

(137) 

(177) 

(4,S92) 

(6,398) 

(10,990) 

(l 6,S42) 

(400) 

(8,8S3) 

(1,230) 

(27,02S) 

(34) 

(34) 

(SOO) 

(240) 

(740) 

(SO) 

(14S) 

(992) 

(3,3S9) 

(430) 

(4,781 ) 

(4,248) 

(7,623) 

(l ,S44) 

(13,41S) 

(Co11ti1111ed) 



TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECTICUT 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
BUDGET AND ACTUAL- BUDGETARY BASIS - GENERAL FUND (Continued) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

Budgeted Amounts 

Original Final Actual 

GEN ERAL GOVERNMENT (Co111i1111ed) 

Private duty s 125,000 s 125,000 s 94,305 

Building inspector: 

Human services 165,955 167,605 167,148 

Contractual services 400 400 247 

Commodities 3,550 1,900 1,153 

Capital 400 400 

Total build ing inspector J 70,305 170,305 168,548 

In form ation technology: 

Human services 73,796 73,796 73,513 

Contractual sen~ces 220,800 220,800 216,763 

Commodities 3,360 3,360 3,350 

Total infocmarjon technology 297,956 297,956 293,626 

Total general government 6,250,269 6,270,414 5,899,184 

PUBLIC SAFETY 

Emergency management: 

Human services 72,582 72,582 71,378 

Contractual services 15,000 15,000 14, 157 

Commodities 3,285 3,285 2,280 

Total em ergency management 90,867 90,867 87,815 

Police department: 

Human services 1,729,995 1,747,099 1, 746,798 

Contractual services 136,778 143,362 140,031 

Commodities 48,750 66,533 61,858 

Capital 18,500 10,729 8,909 

Total police depa rtment 1,934,023 1,967,723 1,957,596 

Fi.re marshal: 

Human services 81,049 84,301 84,298 

Commodities 4,935 4,483 3,571 

Total fire marshal 85,984 88,784 87,869 

Animal control: 

Human sen'1ces 52,155 52,497 52,473 

Con tracrual services 2,635 3,959 3,259 

C:ommorutics 4,055 4,014 3,174 

Total animal control 4,260 60,470 58,906 

Public safety commission: 

Human services 2,500 2,500 842 

Commodities 100 100 

Total public safety commission 2,600 2,600 842 

- 63 -
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Variance With 

Final Budget 
Over (Under) 

s (30,695) 

(457) 

(1 53) 

(747) 

(400) 

(1,757) 

(283) 

(4,037) 

(10) 

(4,330) 

(371,230) 

(1,204) 

(843) 

(1,005) 

(3,052) 

(301) 

(3,331) 

(4,675) 

(1,820) 

(10, 127) 

(3) 

(912) 

(915) 

(24) 

(700) 

(840) 

(1,564) 

(1,658) 

(100) 

(1 ,758) 

(Co11/i1111ed) 



TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECT ICUT 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - BUDGETARY BASIS - GENERAL FUND (Continued ) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

Budgeted Amounts 
O riginal Final 

Di>patch: 

Human :'ervice~ s 279,390 $ 279,390 

Commoclities 6,050 6,050 

Total di,;patch 285,440 285,440 

Fire protection: 

Human :;ervice,; 714,240 714,239 

Contractual services 371 ,587 371 ,588 

Commoclities 75,300 75,300 

Total fire protection 1,16 1,127 1,161,127 

Public safety buiJding: 

Contractual ,;ervices 47 ,500 76,205 

Commoditie,; 1,000 2,295 

Total public ,;afety builcling 48,500 78,500 

Total public ,;afety 3,669,011 3,735,511 

PUBLIC WORKS 

Pu bite works: 

Human ,;ervices 1,197,307 1,169,911 

Contractual ,;ervices 409,950 480,735 

Commoditic,; 589,200 621,11 0 

Capital 6,600 8,901 

T o tal public worb 2,203,057 2,280,657 

Camp oakdale: 

Con tractual services 46,300 44,961 

Commoclitie,; 11 ,500 13,339 

Capital 500 500 

Total camp oakdale 58,300 58,800 

Solid wa>te: 

Human services 130,373 131,433 

Contractual ,;ervices 874,700 862,565 

Commodi tie> 32,200 38,250 

Capital 3,000 8,025 

Total solid wa,;te 1,040,273 1,040,273 

Engineering ,;ervice,; 105,000 11 0,000 

Total public worb 3,406,630 3,489,730 

H E1\LTf--I AND WELFARE 

Contractual service:; 168,631 178,240 

Commodiue:; 700 691 

Total health and welfare 169,331 178,931 

- 64 -
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Variance With 

Final Budget 

Actual Over (Under) 

s 269,789 s (9,601 ) 

3,533 (2,517) 

273,322 (12,1 18) 

676,020 (38,219) 

370,787 (801 ) 

68,009 Q ,291 ) 

1,11 4,816 (46,311 ) 

74,729 (1,476) 

2,295 

77,024 (1,476) 

3,658,190 (77,321 ) 

1,167,029 (2,882) 

473,903 (6,832) 

571,823 (49,287) 

8,646 (255) 

2,221,401 (59,256) 

42,601 (2,360) 

12,059 (1,280) 

372 

55,032 (3,768) 

126,973 (4,460) 

805,225 (57,340) 

30,634 (7,61 6) 

8,025 

970,857 (69,416) 

109,978 (22) 

3,357,268 (132,462) 

178,209 (31 ) 

554 (137~ 

178,763 (168) 

(Co11ti11t1ed) 



TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECTICUT 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - BUDGETARY B1\SIS - GENERJ\l, FUND (Concluded) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original Final 

SOCIAL SERVICES 

Hurn an services $ 30,031 $ 29,779 

Contractual services 2,650 2,902 

Co.mmodities 550 550 

Total social services 33,231 33,231 

RECREATION AND LEISURE 

Recreation: 

Human services 168,483 173,107 

Contractual services 775 1,533 

Commodities 27,335 24,685 

Capital 600 368 

Total recreation 197,193 199,693 

Fair oaks building 35,800 35,800 

Parks and recreation comrrussion: 

Hurn an services 2,500 2,500 

Commission 150 150 

Total parks and recreation commission 2,650 2,650 

Total recreation and leisure 235,643 238, 143 

MISCELLANEOUS 

Donations to organizations 58,000 58,000 

Commission on aging 100 100 

Total miscellaneous 58,100 58,100 

EDUCATION 36,632,735 36,632,735 

CA PIT AL 0 UTL-\ Y 638,200 638,200 

DEBT SERVICE 

Redemption of debt - principal 3,093,400 3,093,400 

Interest payments 1,434,590 1,281, 190 

Total debt service 4,527,990 4,374,590 

OTHER FIN.ANCING SOU RCES 

Transfers out 475,323 

Total expenditures and 

other financing sources $ 55,621,140 $ 56,124,908 
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Variance With 

Final Budget 
Actual Over (Under) 

$ 29,063 $ (716) 

2,508 (394) 

514 P6L 
32,085 (1,146) 

172,978 (129) 

1,531 (2) 

23,842 (843) 

360 ~sL 
198,711 (982) 

31,420 (4,380) 

417 (2,083) 

~150L 
417 c2,233L 

230,548 (7 ,595) 

57,759 (241) 

pooL 
57,759 (341L 

36,435,558 (197,177) 

638,200 

3,263,400 170,000 

1,103,045 ~17s,145L 

4,366,445 (s, 145L 

475,323 

$ 55,329,323 $ (795,585) 

(Conc!t1ded) 



TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECTICUT 
SCHEDULE OF PROPERTY "L\XES LEVIED, COLLECTED r\ND OUTST,-\NDING 
FOR THE YEM\ ENDED JU NE 30, 2013 

Grand Balance 

List Uncollected Current Lawful Corrections 

Year June 30, ZOU Levy Additions Deductions 

1996 $ 7,329 $ s s 7,329 

1997 13,067 

1998 13,318 

1999 8,930 

2000 10,533 

2001 13,992 

2002 13,403 

2003 14,596 

2004 18,122 

2005 23,760 

2006 26,249 48 

2007 85,708 382 

2008 143, 136 48,204 4,061 

2009 301,501 66,358 80,808 

2010 1,974,318 65,259 94,973 

2011 38,212,245 1,188,179 1,805,559 

s 2,667,962 s 38,212,245 s 1,368,000 s 1,993,160 

Transfers Balance 

To To Be 

Suspense CoUected 

s s 
13,067 

13,318 

8,930 

10,533 

13,992 

13,403 

14,596 

18,122 

23,760 

26,201 

43,482 41,844 

187,279 

287,051 

1,944,604 

37,594,865 

$ 43,482 s 40,211,565 
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CoUections Balance 

Interest, Liens Uncollected 

Taxes and Fees Total June 30, 2013 

s s s j; 

13,067 

13,318 

8,930 

10,533 

13,992 

13,403 

1,836 2,354 4,190 12,760 

1,820 2,305 4,125 16,302 

4,995 4,514 9,509 18,765 

4,872 4,682 9,554 21,329 

9,771 6,680 16,451 32,073 

59,468 38,347 97,815 127,811 

77,229 66,648 143,877 209,822 

1,521 ,1 74 78,710 1,599,884 423,430 

36,735,621 178,31 4 36,91 3,935 859,244 

s 38,416,786 s 382,554 s 38,799,340 s 1,794,779 



TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECTICUT 
SCHEDULE OF DEBT LIMITATION 
CONNECTICUT GENERAL STATUTES, SECTION 7-374(b) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

Total cash collections for the year ended 

June 30, 2013: 
Taxes $ 38,416,786 

Interest and lien fees 382,554 
Total 38,799,340 

Reimbursement for revenue loss: 

Tax relief for elderly (CGS 12-129d) 

Base $ 38,799,340 

General 

Purposes 
Debt limitation: 

2-1/4 times base $ 87,298,515 $ 
4-1 /2 times base 

3-3/4 times base 

3-1I4 times base 

3 times base 

Total debt limitation 87,298,515 

Indebtedness: 

Bonds payable 37 ,259,200 

Authorized but unissued bonds 700,000 

Total indebtedness 37,959,200 

Less: assessments receivable 69,088 

Less: School construction grants receivable 

Net indebtedness 37,890,112 

Debt limitation in excess of outstanding 
and authorized debt $ 49,408,403 $ 

Total capacity of borrowing (1 times base) $ 271,595,380 

Total present indebtedness 49 547,481 
Margin for additional borrowing $ 222,047 ,899 
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Schools 

$ 
174,597,030 

174,597,030 

6,225,000 

3,900,500 

10,125,500 

1,213,931 

8,911,569 

165,685,461 $ 

See accompan_ying Independent Auditor's Report 

Urban Pension 

Sewers Renewal Deficit 

$ $ 

145,497 ,525 

126,097 ,855 

116,398,020 

145,497 ,525 126,097 ,855 116,398,020 

2,745,800 

2,745,800 

2,745,800 

142,751,725 $ 126,097 ,855 $ 116,398,020 



TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECTICUT 
SCHEDULE OF SEWER ASSESSMENT COLLECTIONS - PHASE II 
FOR THE 'YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

Year Uncollected 

Ended Assessments Corrections 

Adjusted 

Assessments Assessments 

June 30, at Beginning of Year Additions Deductions Collectible Collected 

2002 s 3,274,736 $ 61 s 1,424 s 3,273,373 s 422,036 

2003 2,851,337 4,108 2,847,229 466,519 

2004 2,380,710 65 3,584 2,377,191 323,598 

2005 2,053,593 218 2,053,811 299,662 

2006 1,754,149 24 46,244 1,707,929 367,903 

2007 1,340,026 142 1,340,168 260,239 

2008 1,079,929 2,702 1,077,227 211,382 

2009 865,845 4,106 861,739 184,117 

2010 677,480 175 677,305 189,341 

2011 488,106 20 488,126 154,173 

2012 333,953 20 333,933 138,002 

2013 $ 195,931 s s 1,338 $ 194,593 s 134,573 
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Collections 

Interest Uncollected 

and Lien Assessments 

Fees Total at Year End 

s 258,863 s 680,899 $ 2,851,337 

297,766 764,285 2,380,710 

165,781 489,379 2,053,593 

138,690 438,352 1,754,149 

225,632 593,535 1,340,026 

91,784 352,023 1,079,929 

74,600 285,982 865,845 

64,108 248,225 677,622 

41,507 230,848 487,964 

31,885 186,058 333,953 

25,776 163,778 195,931 

s 21,363 s 155,936 $ 60,020 



TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECTICUT 
SCHEDULE OF SE\VER ASSESSMENT COLLECTIONS - PHASE ILA 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

Year Uncollected 

Ended Assessments Corrections 

June 30, at Beginning of Year Additions Deductions 

2002 $ 203,539 $ $ 

2003 180,846 

2004 160,097 

2005 137,257 

2006 120,165 

2007 96,208 

2008 79,327 

2009 58,705 

2010 45,529 

2011 33,774 

2012 15,407 165 

2013 $ 3,228 $ $ 

Adjusted 

Assessments 

Collectible 

$ 203,539 

180,846 

160,097 

137,257 

120,165 

96,208 

79,327 

58,705 

45,529 

33,774 

15,572 

3,228 
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Collections 

Interest Uncollected 

Assessments and Lien Assessments 

Collected Fees Total at Year End 

$ 22,693 $ 15,208 $ 3 7 ,901 $ 180,846 

20,749 11,254 32,003 160,097 

22,840 11 ,871 34,711 137,257 

17,092 8,130 25,222 120,165 

23,957 21,204 45, 161 96,208 

16,881 6,830 23,711 79,327 

20,622 9,200 29,822 58,705 

13,176 3,462 16,638 45,529 

11, 755 2,347 14,102 33,774 

18,367 11 ,218 29,585 15,407 

12,344 1,682 14,026 3,228 

$ 1,202 $ 401 $ 1,603 $ 2,026 



TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECTICUT 
SCHEDULE OF WATER ,.\SSESSMENT COLLECTIONS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

Year Uncollected Adjusted 

Ended Assessments Corrections Assessments Assessments 

June 30, at Beginning of Year Additions Deductions Collectible Collected 

2002 s 154,830 s s s 154,830 s 2.5,828 

2003 129,002 129,002 77,303 

2004 51,699 51,699 16,625 

2005 35,074 8,261 26,813 1,388 

2006 25,425 3 25,428 22,489 

2007 2,939 2,939 66 

2008 2,873 2,873 

2009 2,873 2,873 

2010 2,873 2,873 

201 1 2,873 2,873 

2012 2,873 2,873 

2013 s 2,873 s s s 2,873 s 
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Collections 

Interest Uncollected 

and Lien Assessments 

Fees Total at Year End 

s 25,551 s 51,379 s 129,002 

52,540 129,843 51,699 

6,249 22,874 35,074 

1,098 2,486 25,42.5 

31 ,541 54,030 2,939 

5 71 2,873 

2,873 

2,873 

2,873 

2,873 

2,873 

s 2,873 



TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECTICUT 
SCHEDULE OF WATER ASSESSlvfENT COLLECTIONS- PHASE IV 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

Year Uncollected 

Ended Assessments Corrections 

June 30, at Beginning of Year Additions Deductions 

2002 s 154,119 s s 
2003 138,864 

2004 120,807 

2005 109,781 

2006 97,740 14,521 

2007 56,692 

2008 46,333 

2009 37,619 

2010 24,721 

2011 15,910 82 

2012 6,673 

2013 s 6,136 s s 

Adjusted 

Assessments Assessments 

Collectible Collected 

s 154,119 s 15,255 

138,864 18,057 

120,807 11,026 

109,781 12,041 

83,219 26,527 

56,692 10,359 

46,333 8,714 

37,619 12,898 

24,721 8,811 

15,992 9,319 

6,673 537 

s 6,136 $ 1,967 
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Collections 

Interest Uncollected 

and Lien Assessments 

Fees Total at Year End 

s 7,520 s 22,775 s 138,864 

5,775 23,832 120,807 

4,686 15,712 109,781 

4,836 16,877 97,740 

13,500 40,027 56,692 

2,638 12,997 46,333 

1,896 10,610 37,619 

1,829 14,727 24,721 

1,720 10,531 15,910 

1,528 10,847 6,673 

268 805 6,136 

s 2,686 $ 4,653 s 4,169 
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TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECTICUT 
COJ'vIBINING BALANCE SHEET 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

JUNE 30, 2013 

Town 
Aid 

Road Fund 

ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents s 
Receivables: 

Intergovernmental 

Other 

Due from other funds 197,291 

Inventories 

Total assets s 197,291 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable s 
Due to fund ing source 

Due to other funds 

Unearned revenue - grant proceeds 163,621 

Total liabilities 163,621 

FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS) 

Nonspendable: 

Inventory 

Restricted for: 

Grant program purposes 33,670 

External 

Committed to: 

General government 

Recreation 

Education 

Capital projects 

Unassigned 

Total fund balances (deficits) 33,670 

Total liabilities and fund balances (deficits) s 197,291 

Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds 

Hot Special Social Youth Learn 

Lunch Education Services Service Not to 

Program Fund Grants Fund Fund Bureau Fund Bum Fund 

s 239,318 s 70,239 s s s 

85,544 7,013 

4,355 

191,562 15,583 734 

24,446 

s 353,663 s 77,252 s 191,562 s 15,583 s 734 

s 31,787 s s 1,486 s 591 s 

77,252 

31,787 77,252 1,486 591 

24,446 

734 

190,076 14,992 

297,430 

321,876 190,076 14,992 734 

s 353,663 s 77,252 $ 191,562 $ 15,583 s 734 

(Co11ti1111ed) 
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TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECTICUT 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS (Continued) 

JUNE 30, 2013 

Town Historic 

Preservation 

Fund 

ASSETS 

Cash and cas h equivalents $ 

Receivables: 

Intergovernmental 

Other 

Due from other funds 10,201 

Inventories 

Total asse ts $ 10,201 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable $ 
Due to funding source 

Due to other funds 

Unearned revenue - grant proceeds 

Total liabilities 

FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS) 

Nonspendable: 

Inventory 

Restricted for: 

Grant program purposes 

External 

Committed to: 

General government 10,201 

Recreation 

Education 

Capital proiects 

Unassigned 

Total fund balances (deficits) 10,201 

Total liabilities and fu nd balances (deficits) $ 10,201 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Nonmaior S,eecial Revenue Funds Nonmaior Caeital Project Funds 

Police Parks and Dog Total Special Capital 

Donations Recreation Warden Revenue LOCIP Nonrecurring 

Fund Fund Donation Funds Fund Fund 

$ $ $ 309,557 $ $ 162,995 

92,557 

4,355 

7,419 29,244 5,018 457,052 89,627 

24,446 

7,419 $ 29,244 $ 5,018 $ 887,967 $ 89,627 $ 162,995 

$ 299 $ 161 $ 34,324 $ 

240,873 

299 161 275,197 

24,446 

33,670 89,627 

7,419 4,857 13,010 

215,269 

28,945 28,945 

297,430 

162,995 

7,419 28,945 4,857 612,770 89,627 162,995 

7,41 9 $ 29,244 $ 5,018 $ 887 ,967 $ 89,627 $ 162,995 

- 73 -
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TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECTICUT 
COMBINING B,,\L\.NCE SHEET 

NONtvlAJOR GOVERl'\JMENTAL FUNDS (Continued) 

JUNE 30, 2013 

Capital 

Projects 

Fund 

ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents s 
Receivables: 

Intergovernmental 

O ther 

Due from other funds 603,376 

Inventories 

Total assets s 603,376 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable s 
Due to funding source 

Due to other funds 

Unearned revenue - grant proceeds 

Total liabilities 

FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS) 

Nonspendable: 

Inventory 

Restricted for: 

Grant program purposes 

External 

Committed to: 

General government 

Education 

Recrea tion 

Education 

Capital projects 603,376 

Unassigned 

Total fund balances (deficits) 603,376 

T otal liabilities and fund balances (deficits) s 603,376 

Nonmajor Capital Project Funds 
Palmertown Black Ash Open Community 

Water Project Bonded Swamp Space Center 
Phase 2 Fund Fund Road Fund Fund Fund 

s s s s s 

5,000 936 

s s s s 5,000 s 936 

s s s s s 
936 

58,237 10,737 

58,237 10,737 936 

5,000 

(58,237) (10,737) 

(58,237) (10,737) 5,000 

$ s s s 5,000 s 936 

(Continued) 
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TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECTICUT 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS (Concluded) 

JUNE 30, 2013 

Bridges 

Fund 

ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 

Receivables: 

Intergovernmental 16,572 

Other 

Due from other funds 

Inventories 

Total assets $ 16,572 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable $ 

Due to funding source 

Due to other funds 15, 150 

Unearned revenue - grant proceeds 

Total liabiliries 15,150 

FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS) 

Nonspendable: 

Inventory 

Res tric red for: 

Grant program purposes 1,422 

External 

Committed to: 

General government 

Recreation 

Education 

Capital projects 

Unassigned 

Total fw1d balances (deficits) 1,422 

Total liabilities and fund balances (deficits) $ 16,572 

Nonmajor CaEital Project Funds 
Sewer Energy Bridge St. Total Capital Total Nonmajor 
SEP Efficiency Remediation Projects Governmental 

Fund Fund Fund Funds Funds 

$ $ $ $ 162,995 $ 472,552 

70,801 87,373 179,930 

4,355 

698,939 1, 155,991 

24,446 

$ $ $ 70,801 $ 949,307 $ 1,837,274 

$ $ $ $ $ 34,324 

936 936 

70,801 154,925 154,925 

240,873 

70,801 155,861 431,058 

24,446 

91,049 124,719 

13,010 

215,269 

28,945 

297,430 

771,371 771,371 

(68,974L (68,974L 

793,446 1,406,21 6 

$ $ $ 70,801 $ 949,307 $ 1,837,274 
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TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECTICUT 
COi'vIBINING STATElvlENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
NONi\L\JOR GOVERNlvlENTAL FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

N onmajor Special Revenu e Funds 

Town Hot Special Social 

Aid Lunch Education Services 

Road Fund Program Fund Grants Fund Fund 

REVENUES 

lnrergovemmental s s 530,582 s 919,880 s 56,363 

Charges for services 44 1,230 24,345 

Donations 77,419 

In re res r income 

Total revenues 971,812 919,880 158,127 

EXPENDITURES 

Current: 

General govemmenr 116,861 

Public safety 

Public works 11 ,016 

Recreation and leisure 

Education 1,005,156 919,880 

Capital outlays 

Total expenditures 11 ,016 1,005,156 919,880 116,861 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

over expenditmes (11,016) (33,344) 41,266 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Proceeds from issua nce of general obligation bonds 

Repaymenc of bond anticipation no res 

Transfers ll1 105,343 

Transfers our 

Total other financing sources (uses) 105,343 

Net change in fund balances 94,327 (33,344) 41 ,266 

Fund balances (defici t) - beginning (60,657) 355,220 148,810 

Fund balances (deficits) - ending s 33,670 s 32 1,876 s 190,076 
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Youth Learn 

Service Notto 

Bureau Fund Burn Fund 

s s 
24,732 

24,732 

21,361 

21,361 

3,371 

3,371 

11 ,621 734 

g 14,992 s 734 

(Continued) 



TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNE CTICUT 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CH ANGES IN FUND BALi\NCES 

NONlvlAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS (Continued) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

Nonm ajor Seecial Revenue Funds Nonmajor Cae ical Proiect Funds 

Town Historic Police Parks and Dog Total Special Capital 

Preservation D onations Recreation Warden Revenue LOCIP N onrecurring 

Fund Fund Fund D onation Funds Fund Fund 

REVE N UES 

[ ntergovemmcnral s 4,000 s s s s 1,510,825 s s 
Charges for services 6,902 78,154 575,363 10,353 

Donarions 6,927 6,481 90,827 

lnreresr income 42 

Total revenues 10,902 6,927 78,154 6,481 2, 177,015 10,353 42 

EXPENDITURES 

Currenr. 

General government 4,000 142,222 3,953 

Public sa fcry 1,428 1,624 3,052 

Public works 11,016 

Recrearion and leisure 63,207 63,207 

Educarion 1,925,036 

Capital outlays 14,995 

Total expenditures 4,000 1,428 63,207 1,624 2,144,533 3,953 14,995 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

over expenditures 6,902 5,499 14,947 4,857 32,482 6,400 (14,953) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Proceeds from issuance of general obligarion bonds 

Repayment of bond anriciparion no res 

Transfers in 105,343 

Transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 105,343 

Ner change in fund balances 6,902 5,499 14,947 4,857 137,825 6,400 (14,953) 

Fund balances (deficit) - beginning 3,299 1,920 13,998 474,945 83,227 177,948 

Fund balances (deficits) - ending $ 10,201 s 7,41 9 $ 28,945 s 4,857 s 612,770 s 89,627 s 162,995 

(Continued) 
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TOWN OF MONTVJLLE, CONNECTICUT 
COMBINING STATEl'vIENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CH:\NGES IN FUND BALANCES 
NON~L-\JOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS (Continued) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

Nonmajor Capital P roject Funds 

Capital Palmertown Black Ash Open Community 

Projects Water Project Bonded Swamp Space Center 

Funds Phase 2 Fund Fund Road Fund Fund Fund 

REVENUES 

lntergovemmt:ntal $ s s s s s 
Charges for services 

Donations 

Interest income 5 

Total revenues 5 

EXPENDITURES 

Current: 

General government 

Public safety 

Public works 

Recreation and leisure 

Education 

Capital outlays 155,629 35,519 291,705 

Total expenditures 155,629 35,519 291,705 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

over expendi rures (155,629) (35,519) (291 ,705) 5 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Proceeds from isrnance o f general obligation bonds 825,000 

Repayment of bond anticipation notes (825,000) 

Transfers in 629,412 

Transfers our (45,916) 

Total o ther financing sources (uses) 629,41 2 (45,916) 

Net change in fund balances 473,783 (35,519) (291,705) (45,911) 

Fund balances (deficit) - beginning 129,593 (22,718) 280,968 45,911 5,000 

Fund balances (deficits) - ending $ 603,376 s (58,23!J. g (10,73!J. s $ 5,000 s 
(Continued) 
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TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECTICUT 
COl'vIBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES .-\ND CHANGES IN FUND B,-\LA1"JCES 
NONMAJOR GOVERN!v!ENTAL FUNDS (Concluded) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

Nonmajor Caeital Project Funds 

Sewer Energy Bridge St. 

Bridges SEP Efficiency Remedia tion 

Fund Fund Fund Fund 

REVENUES 

Intergovernmental s 21,335 s s s 138,949 

Charges for services 

Donations 

l n terest income 

Total revenues 21,335 138,949 

EXPENDITURES 

Current: 

General government 

Public safety 

Public works 

Recreation and leisure 

Education 

Capital outlays 21 ,335 138,949 

Total expenditures 21,335 138,949 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

over expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOU RCES 

Proceeds from issuance of general obligation bonds 

Repayment of bond anriciparion notes 

Transfers in 

Transfers out 

T otal o ther financing sources 

Net change in fund balances 

Fund balances - beginning 1,422 

Fund balances (deficits) - ending s 1,422 s s s 
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Total Capital Total N onmajor 

P rojects Governmental 

Funds F unds 

s 160,284 s 1,671, 109 

10,353 585,716 

90,827 

47 47 

170,684 2,347,699 

3,953 146, 175 

3,052 

11,016 

63,207 

1,925,036 

658,132 658, 132 

662,085 2,806,618 

(491,401) (458,919) 

825,000 825,000 

(825,000) (825,000) 

629,41 2 734,755 

(45,916} (45,916} 

583,496 688,839 

92,095 229,920 

701,35 1 1,1 76,296 

793,446 s 1,406,216 

(Co11cl11ded) 
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Funds 



TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECTICUT 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 

AGENCY FUNDS 

JUNE 30, 2013 

Student Performance 

Activities Bonds 
ASSETS 

Cash and cash eguivalents $ 241,604 $ 90,182 

Investments 32,682 

Total assets $ 274,286 $ 90,182 

LIABILITIES 

Due to student groups $ 274,286 $ 

Due to others 90,182 

Total liabilities $ 274,286 $ 90,182 

- 80 -

See accompa!!Jing Independent Auditor's Report 

Total 

Agency 
Funds 

$ 331,786 

32,682 

$ 364,468 

$ 274,286 

90,182 

$ 364,468 



TOWN OF MONTVILLE, CONNECTICUT 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN 

FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 

AGENCY FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

Balance, 

Jul}'.1, 2012 
Srudent Activities 

Asse ts 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 228,982 

Investmen ts 11, 193 

Total assets $ 240,175 

Liabilities 

Due to student groups $ 240,175 

Total liabilities $ 240,175 

Performance Bonds 

.--\ ssets 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 156, 140 

Total assets $ 156, 140 

Liabilities 

Due to others $ 156, 140 

Total liabilities $ 156, 140 

Tota l All Agency Funds 

r\ ssets 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 385,1 22 

Investmen ts 11, 193 

Total assets $ 396,315 

Liabilities 

Due to student groups $ 240,175 

Due to others 156,140 

Total liabilities $ 396,315 
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Additions 

$ 490,899 

21,489 

$ 512,388 

$ 512,388 

$ 512,388 

$ 4,389 

$ 4,389 

$ 4,389 

$ 4,389 

$ 495,288 

21,489 

$ 516,777 

$ 512,388 

4,389 

$ 516,777 

See accompanying Independent Auditor's Report 

Balance, 
Deletions June 30, 2013 

$ 478,277 $ 241,604 

32,682 

$ 478,277 $ 274,286 

$ 478,277 $ 274,286 

$ 478,277 $ 274,286 

$ 70,347 $ 90,182 

$ 70,347 $ 90,182 

$ 70,347 $ 90,182 

$ 70,347 $ 90,182 

$ 548,624 $ 331,786 

32,682 

$ 548,624 $ 364,468 

$ 478,277 $ 274,286 

70,347 90,182 

$ 548,624 $ 364,468 


